
Page 1 of 2 

VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Meeting Announcement & Agenda at 7:00 p.m. 
Monday, June 17, 2019 

Village Hall, 810 Shorewood Boulevard 
 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Statement of Public Notice 

4. Procedures Orientation 

5. Appearances and Communication 

6. Board Matters 

A. Payment of Bills  

B. Consent Agenda  

i) Regular and Closed Session Board meeting minutes of May 15, 2019  

ii) Special Events and Street Use Permit: July 4 Tri- It 

iii) Neighborhood Block Party Permits: Crestwood Drive Block Party–July 

20; Wellesley Road Block Party–September 2 
iv) Tobacco Licenses 

a) Blackhawk Country Club 

b) Steve’s Liquor Store 

c) Ultimate Mart (dba Pick N Save) 

d) Walgreen’s 

v) Class A Retail Combination Beer and Liquor 

a) Pick N Save 

vi) Class B Combination Beer and Liquor 

a) Steve’s Wine Market 

b) La Brioche True Food 

c) Blackhawk Country Club 

d) VFMad, LLC (Vom Fass) 

e) T&M Ventures (Ancora Coffee) 

f) Sa Bai Thong 

vii) Class B Beer 

a) Chipotle Mexican Grill 

viii) Temporary Class B Beer/Wine 

a) Shorewood Hills EMS & Fire Association 

C. Ordinances  

i) Ordinance L-2019-2 Third reading of an ordinance creating section 

7.08(10) of the Village code related to parking and towing of vehicles 

ii) Ordinance L-2019-3 second reading of an ordinance amending section 

2.02(10)(c)3 of the Village code regarding the resident/non-resident 

composition of the Waterfront Committee 

D. New Business Resolutions and Motions 



              
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disability Act that requires the meeting 
or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 810 Shorewood Boulevard, or phone 
267-2680, during regular business hours at least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate 
each request. 
 
It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the Village of Shorewood Hills who are not 
members of the above committee may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above meeting other than the committee identified in the caption of this notice. 
 

Page 2 of 2 

i) Consider 2018 Financial Statements  

ii) Resolution R-2019-10 accepting 2018 Compliance Maintenance Annual 

Report  

iii) Resolution R-2019-11 Adoption of public participation plan for an 

amendment to the Village Comprehensive Plan 

E. Appointments 

i) Board of Review–Doug Rahn as Chair 

7. Reports of Officials and Committees 

A. Village President 

i) Report on June 14 University Ave Reconstruction Public Involvement 

Meeting 

ii) Discussion of July 4 preparations 

iii) $2,500 annual donation from Garden Club  

B. Village Administrator 

i) MGE Shared Solar update 

C. Personnel Committee 

D. Finance Committee 

E. Plan Commission  

F. Public Works Committee 

G. Services Committee 

H. Public Health & Safety Committee 

I. Recreation Committee 

J. Ad hoc Sustainability Committee 

i) Draft Plan  

K. Ad hoc Disaster Preparedness Committee 

L. Ad hoc Stormwater Committee 

M. Ad hoc Heiden Haus Committee 

N. Parks Committee 

O. Blackhawk Liaison Committee 

P. Golf Committee 

Q. Pool Committee 

R. Waterfront Committee 

S. Joint Campus Committee 

8. Adjourn 

 



Page 1 of 3 

NOTES TO THE AGENDA – JUNE 17, 2019  

 

 

Payment of Bills: May Prepaids = $69,010.30; June Board Bills = $159,142.39;  

TOTAL = $228,152.69 

 

Consent Agenda  

Regular and Closed Session Board meeting minutes of May 15, 2019 – Draft minutes are 

enclosed in the packet.  

 

Special Events and Street Use Permits - July 4 Tri- It – The annual application for this July 4 

event is enclosed in your packet. Village resident Karen Knetter founded and has continued to 

coordinate this great event to introduce individuals and kids to fitness and the fun and challenge 

of triathlon in a low stress environment.  

 

Neighborhood Block Party Permit – Crestwood Drive Block Party July 20, 2019-

Recommended for approval. 
 

Tobacco Licenses 

Pick N Save 

Blackhawk Country Club 

Steve’s Liquor Store 

Walgreen’s 

 

Class A Retail Combination Beer and Liquor 

Pick N Save 

 

Class B Combination Beer and Liquor 

Steve’s Wine Market 

La Brioche True Food 

Blackhawk Country Club 

Vom Fass 

Ancora Coffee 

Sa Bai Thong 

 

Class B Beer 

Chipotle Mexican Grill 

 

Temporary Class B – Beer & Wine 

Shorewood Hills EMS & Fire Association 

 

The above licenses are all required annual renewals and are recommended for approval.  

 

Ordinances  

Ordinance L-2019-2 Third reading of an ordinance creating section 7.08(10) of the Village 

code related to parking and towing of vehicles – This matter can remain tabled as the Public 

Heath Safety Committee continues to work through changes  

 



              
 

Page 2 of 3 

Ordinance L-2019-3 second reading of an ordinance amending section 2.02(10)(c)3 of the 

Village code regarding the resident/non-resident composition of the Waterfront Committee 

Waterfront Committee chair John Voegeli has been invited to attend as requested by the Board at 

the last meeting 

 

New Business Resolutions and Motions 

Consider 2018 Financial Statements – Enclosed in your packet are the 2018 Village audited 

financial statements, report on internal controls as well as highlights. The Finance Committee 

have reviewed the statements and recommends them to the Board. Ms. Vicki Hellenbrand from 

Baker Tilly and partner in charge of the independent audit will present the financial statements to 

the board as well as answer questions. All of the funds in the Village are in relatively good 

financial shape presently. However the Village will need to consider a rate increase in the storm 

water fund in 2020. The sewer and water utilities are rebounding and have begun to pay back 

advances made from the capital fund. The water utility payback is to a degree lagging by about a 

year from what we initially projected due to a major water leak that went undetected for some 

time, although it did begin paying back the advance in 2018. The Village is now able to monitor 

water use in real time and we are able to detect abnormal volumes immediately and address the 

issue. Lower debt service requirements in sewer, water and stormwater water will also help.  

 

The capital fund is presently able through annual advance returns and the transfer of residual 

funds from the debt service fund in the amount of $159,000 to fund capital projects and 

equipment as depicted in the five-year capital plan over the course of the next few years. 

Replacement of the Lake Mendota Bridge will a mark a point in time the Village will need to 

consider to borrow (2022- 2023). A copy of the five-year plan is included in the packet as well as 

an updated document that provides present and future status of the capital fund based on the five-

year plan and projected revenues from advance returns.  

 

Unplanned or additional projects in the near term could place a strain on fund adequacy. There 

are one or two streets in need of mill and overlay repair, (Highbury and possibly Hunter Hill) 

that could cost $100,000 combined. In addition, it appears we should increase our spending on 

crack sealing and seal coating. The Public Works Committee is also considering traffic calming 

measures that could be expensive.  

 

The tax increment funds are all looking quite good with TID IV repaying its $184,000 advance 

to the general fund in its entirety. However, TID IV will need to be watched closely as we have 

been using it to fund Garden Homes planning and there is not much wiggle room. In addition, 

the future University Avenue reconstruction and possible new stormwater costs are going to be 

tricky to deal with and will require some good analysis to see how much and how many of the 

tax increment districts may be able to help. There may be some amendments that need to be 

made to the project plans to allow them to contribute to other expenses, as they are able. TIF V 

will likely be over performing and with an amendment would be able to help with other projects 

we initially thought TID IV would be able to cover. 

 

The general fund budget was over the original budget by $237,384. This primarily was due to 

flood expenses of $93,939 and an overage in public safety of $101,958 due to alternate duty 

status of two officers and associated costs with covering those patrol shifts for a significant 



              
 

Page 3 of 3 

period. The Village also took a part time officer into fulltime status to cover the above and in 

anticipation of filling a retirement that has now occurred. Revenues exceeded budget by 

$268,090. Flood and computer crash insurance reimbursements make up $181, 000 of this 

amount. Permit and investment income make up the majority of the rest. After fund transfers in 

and out, the Village used $126,965 of fund balance. We had budgeted use of $ 102,272. Total 

fund balance in the general fund is $991,602 and of this amount, $747,583 is unassigned. Should 

the Village wish to do so, unreimbursed expenses associated with the flood may be levied in 

excess of levy limits with no penalty. This is something we may want to seriously consider 

doing. The stormwater fund is not in a position to fund some of the repairs that may not be 

reimbursed by insurance or FEMA and we also have insurance deductibles.  

 

Resolution R-2019 -10 accepting 2018 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report – The 

Department of Natural Recourse requires this annual report be reviewed approved by the Board. 

The report is maybe meaningful in communities that also operate a wastewater treatment plant as 

opposed to just a collection system. The Village sends its waste to the Nine Springs treatment 

plant operated by the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District.  

 

Resolution R -2019 -11 Adoption of public participation plan for an amendment to the 

Village Comprehensive Plan – By resolution the Plan Commission has recommended that the 

Board by approve the attached public participation plan as a component of the possible 

amendment to the Village comprehensive plan as it relates to Garden Homes. A copy of the 

Board resolution is enclosed. A public participation process is required by state law and the 

Village exceeds the requirements.  



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

Village of Shorewood Hills 

Board of Trustees Minutes 

Monday, May 20, 2019 
 

1. Called to Order  Village President David Benforado called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 

2. Roll Call  Members of the Board present were Mr. Benforado and Trustees Mark Lederer, 

Shabnam Lotfi, Scott Friedman, Tracy Bailey, Cokie Albrecht and Village Treasurer Sean Cote.  

Trustee John Imes was excused.  Also in attendance were Administrative Services 

Manager/Deputy Clerk David Sykes, Public Works Chief John Mitmoen, Police Chief Aaron 

Chapin, Village Engineer Brian Berquist, Village Administrator Karl Frantz and Village Clerk 

Karla Endres.  

Oath of Office performed by Shabnam Lotfi. 

3. Statement of Public Notice Karl Frantz stated the meeting has been properly noticed. 

4. Procedures Orientation – Mr. Benforado stated the Board would go into closed session  

5. Appearances and Communications- None. 

6. Board Matters 

B. Payment of Bills 

Mr. Cote reviewed the April prepaids and the May board bills. 

Mr. Cote recommended the Board ratify the April prepaids $78,292.25 and approve the May 

Board bills in the amount of $189,828.37 for a total of $268,120.62. 

Mr. Lederer moved and Ms. Bailey seconded the motion to approve the April prepaids and the 

May board bills for a total of $268,120.62. 

Motion passed 6-0. 

A. Stormwater/Flooding 

i) Consider interim ad hoc Stormwater Committee report and updated status of University 

Avenue corridor stormwater work underway by the Village and City 

Eric Reidner from the ad hoc Stormwater Committee gave a brief overview of the draft interim 

Stormwater report.  He highlighted the importance of educating individuals on stormwater events 

to create a better understanding of the events and then to come to better recommendations for 

solutions to the events. 

Mr. Frantz explained the Village has engaged AE2S for stormwater modeling which has been 

done and presented to the Stormwater Committee.  Results of the computer modeling runs have 

ruled out some of the mitigation ideas being considered. Upstream raingardens are impractical; 

to be effective you would need 600 acre-feet of raingarden in a 1,500 acre-feet watershed. 

Detention upstream is also impractical; you would need 200 acre-feet to solve the flooding 

problem, but the City of Madison intends to pursue more upstream detention anyway. The City is 

considering increasing Stormwater Utility   fees and providing incentives to those that add 

stormwater improvements in new construction. The only idea with significant results seems to be 

a large tunnel directly from the watershed to Lake Mendota. The difficulty would be getting the 

water into the tunnel in the first place. You would need about an acre of land to get the 

stormwater into the tunnel. The initial design proposal is a large open vault (like a window well) 

or multiple open vaults to get stormwater into a 146” tunnel that would be installed under 

Blackhawk Golf Course to Lake Mendota. Initial estimates are $25-45M. Federal assistance 

would be needed to accomplish this, so the City of Madison is considering an amendment to the 

University Avenue reconstruction contract to increase the funding and change the plan. The 



 

Page 2 of 4 

 

current U-Ave reconstruction plan includes $13M to extend the stormwater culvert from 

Shorewood Boulevard to Grand Avenue. Stormwater modeling indicates that the new culvert 

will not solve flooding problems along University Avenue. It may be more beneficial to apply 

the $13M for University Avenue to the tunnel project. Cost sharing between the City and 

Shorewood Hills would change also. It would be based on the impervious area in the watershed 

rather than an 85/15 split included in the original U-Ave reconstruction plan, which may increase 

the Village’s local share marginally but it may be more equitably divided. The Madison-area 

Planning Organization may agree with the change, deny it or push it back behind another project 

on Pleasant View Road. Mr. Frantz indicated this is an evolving process. 

ii) Consider setting special Board meeting regarding University Avenue corridor 

stormwater flooding matters and University Avenue reconstruction project 

Mr. Benforado noted that a special Board meeting would take place on June 12th at 7:00 pm. 

 

C. Consent Agenda 

i) Regular Board meeting minutes of April 16, 2019 

ii) Transient Merchant Permit- Let’s Eat Out Food Carts 

iii) Special Events and Street Use Permits 

a) Food Carts June 13, 20, 27; July 11, 18, 25; August 1 (5:30-7:30 pm) 

b) Madison Her Half Marathon – July 21 

c) July 4th Parade/Celebration- July 4 

iv) Neighborhood Block Party Permits 

a) Cornell Court – June 1 

b) Independence Day Dance – July 3 

v) Approve hire of part time officer John Maginot to also perform seasonal summer CSO 

duties at $12.00 per hour 

Ms. Albrecht moved and Mr. Lederer seconded the approval of the consent agenda with the 

regular minutes removed. 

Motion passed 6-0. 

 

Mr. Friedman was excused. 

 

i) Regular Board meeting minutes of April 16, 2019. 

Mr. Lederer moved and Ms. Bailey seconded a motion to approve the April 16, 2019 minutes 

with minor changes suggested by Mr. Benforado. 

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

D. Ordinances 

i) Ordinance L-2019-2 Third reading of an ordinance creating section 7.08(10) of the 

Village code related to parking and towing of vehicles 

Chief Chapin updated the Board on the Legislature approving the use of a “barnacle” to 

immobilize vehicles and that there have been a few minor language changes in the ordinance as 

well.  There has been a slight drop in parking tickets on Marshall Court after implementing the 

new rates for parking tickets.   

Mr. Benforado suggested tabling this ordinance until the June meeting until there was an updated 

draft of the ordinance for the Board to review. 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 

 

ii) Ordinance L-2019-3 First reading of an ordinance amending section 2.02(10)(3) of the 

Village code regarding the resident/non-resident composition of the Waterfront Committee 

Mr. Frantz provided a brief background on the composition of the Waterfront Committee.   

Mr. Benforado stated he would be supportive of the change to a 6-1 resident non-resident 

composition of the Waterfront Committee since it is a Village enterprise fund and the Village is 

ultimately liable. 

Mr. Lederer moved and Ms. Lotfi seconded a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 

L-2019-3. 

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

E. New Business Resolutions and Motions- None. 

 

7. Reports of Officials and Committees 

A. Village President- 

i) May 8 Bike/Spokes to School Day celebration and event- Cara Faris did a wonderful job 

organizing the event. 

ii) July 4 preparations – Briefly explained the event and asked Board members to participate if 

available.  

iii) Arbor Day- May 3rd was the event at the school where six trees were planted with Shorewood 

Elementary school children. 

B. Village Administrator –  

i) DOT approved consultant for bridge design services and scope of work- KL Engineering has 

been selected for the design of the bridge reconstruction.  He also mentioned that the project 

should consider the road down to the lake as well as the aesthetic appeal of the spillways to the 

lake.  The project will likely get pushed out to 2023. 

Ms. Bailey was excused. 

ii) June 13 meeting concerning reconstruction of University Ave and project update – UW Credit 

Union Corporate office will hold a meeting at 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm where the public will get to 

view the design of the upcoming project.  At 6:30 pm there will be a presentation by the design 

committee. 

iii) Marshall Court reconstruction report – The project is a little behind.  The Lodgic project is 

proceeding slower than expected.  That start should happen in June.  The bike path should be 

done before August. 

C. Personnel Committee – nothing to report. 

D. Finance Committee – nothing to report. 

E. Plan Commission –   

i) Garden Homes planning and public participation plan – Mr. Benforado tabled the update due 

to no quorem if he recused himself. 

F. Public Works Committee – The Committee is looking at an overall traffic calming policy 

and a traffic calming measure on Edgehill Drive. 

G. Services Committee – nothing to report. 

H. Public Health & Safety Committee – nothing to report. 

I. Recreation Committee – nothing to report. 

J. Ad hoc Sustainability Committee-  

i) Draft Plan – the draft is to be discussed at all committee levels as time allows. 

K. Ad hoc Disaster Preparedness Committee – nothing to report. 



 

Page 4 of 4 

 

L. Ad hoc Stormwater Committee – presented their draft plan. 

M. Ad hoc Heiden Haus Committee – There was an interview process for the architect to do 

the project.  It is down to selecting the specific architect to design the project. 

N. Parks Committee – Discussed their goals and the various parks. 

O. Blackhawk Liaison Committee –  

i) 2019 Shorewood Scramble golf fundraiser for fireworks- The event will take place on 

September 9, 2019. 

P. Golf Committee – nothing to report. 

Q. Pool Committee – The pool is open and Badger Aquatics is utilizing the pool in the early 

season, the roof is in process of being repaired, and the committee met and awarded grants for 

memberships.  The discussion of All City planning has begun and the Board will have to discuss 

the potential of entering into a long term contract with the timing of the event. 

R. Waterfront Committee – The pier boards are in the process of being manufactured and will 

be installed as soon as we receive them.  The Marina is late in opening due to the delay in 

production of the pier boards.  

S. Joint Campus Committee – nothing to report. 

 

Closed session. 

At 9:00 pm Mr. Benforado announced the Trustees would consider going into closed session 

pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(c) of the Wisconsin State Statutes to consider employment, 

promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which 

the jurisdiction exercises responsibility and may reconvene to open session as per Wisconsin 

State Statutes 19.85(2) to address any business that may be the result of the deliberations made in 

closed session (Police personnel issue). 

 

The roll call vote was: Mark Lederer-yes; Dave Benforado-yes; Cokie Albrecht-yes; Shabnam 

Lotfi-yes. 

 

While in Closed Session the Trustees discussed a police personnel issue. 

 

Open session  
At 9:44 pm, the Board reconvened to Open Session.  The roll call vote was: Mark Lederer-yes; 

Dave Benforado-yes; Cokie Albrecht-yes; Shabnam Lotfi-yes. 

 

8. Adjourn 

Meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Karla Endres, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     1

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

100-55-5510-340  2018 FLOOD EXPENSES

3352 CITI CARDS (COSTCO) FRONT DESK COMPUTER 53119-1 05/31/2019 2,774.52 2,774.52 05/31/2019

3352 CITI CARDS (COSTCO) GUARD ROOM REFRIDGERATO 53119-1 05/31/2019 1,371.49 1,371.49 05/31/2019

3352 CITI CARDS (COSTCO) SWIM TEAM LAPTOP 53119-2 05/31/2019 949.49 949.49 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5510-340  2018 FLOOD EXPENSES: 5,095.50 5,095.50

200-53-5361-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES EXPENSE

3352 CITI CARDS (COSTCO) 7500 WATT GENERATOR SEWE 53119-1 05/31/2019 228.58 228.58 05/31/2019

          Total 200-53-5361-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES EXPENSE: 228.58 228.58

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

3352 CITI CARDS (COSTCO) 7500 WATT GENERATOR POOL 53119-1 05/31/2019 228.58 228.58 05/31/2019

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 228.58 228.58

600-53-0630-340  SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE

3352 CITI CARDS (COSTCO) 7500 WATT GENERATOR 53119-1 05/31/2019 228.57 228.57 05/31/2019

          Total 600-53-0630-340  SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE: 228.57 228.57

100-51-5120-310  JUDICIAL: OFFC. SUP & EXPENSE

217500 US BANK POSTAGE FOR COURT LETTER 53119 05/31/2019 8.10 8.10 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5120-310  JUDICIAL: OFFC. SUP & EXPENSE: 8.10 8.10

100-51-5130-210  LEGAL: GEN. ADVICE & COUNSEL

217500 US BANK STAFFORD/GMA 53119 05/31/2019 143.50 143.50 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK TELEPHONE CONF/BOARDMAN 53119 05/31/2019 84.00 84.00 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5130-210  LEGAL: GEN. ADVICE & COUNSEL: 227.50 227.50

100-51-5130-211  LEGAL: ORDINANCE PROSECUTIONS

217500 US BANK STAFFORD/ORDINANCE 53119 05/31/2019 1,847.00 1,847.00 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5130-211  LEGAL: ORDINANCE PROSECUTIONS: 1,847.00 1,847.00

100-51-5141-380  ADMIN: STAFF SUNSHINE FUND

217500 US BANK OFFICE PHONES BUSINESS PH 53119 05/31/2019 492.40 492.40 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SODA 53119 05/31/2019 43.30 43.30 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5141-380  ADMIN: STAFF SUNSHINE FUND: 535.70 535.70

100-51-5142-150  CLERK: BENEFITS

217500 US BANK ACCESSORIES FOR NEW LAPT 53119 05/31/2019 37.95 37.95 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK AMAZON ACCESSORIES FOR N 53119 05/31/2019 25.57 25.57 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5142-150  CLERK: BENEFITS: 63.52 63.52

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

217500 US BANK SHARPIES/NOTEPADS/LIQUID I 53119 05/31/2019 31.98 31.98 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK COPIES/ADMIN MACHINE 53119 05/31/2019 135.97 135.97 05/31/2019



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     2

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

217500 US BANK SALES TAX REFUND 53119 05/31/2019 8.14- 8.14- 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CELL PHONE ADMIN 53119 05/31/2019 2.00 2.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PAPER/TAPE/LABELS/DIVIDERS 53119 05/31/2019 62.73 62.73 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK COPY MACHINE PAPER 53119 05/31/2019 156.10 156.10 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FOR TRAVEL LAPTOP 53119 05/31/2019 29.99 29.99 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK DATA SHRED/PELLETERI 53119 05/31/2019 12.48 12.48 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK COPIES ADMIN 53119 05/31/2019 162.33 162.33 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 585.44 585.44

100-51-5144-340  ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIES

217500 US BANK OUTDOOR FLAGS/MEDIANS 53119 05/31/2019 74.10 74.10 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5144-340  ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIES: 74.10 74.10

100-51-5145-210  D.P.: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

217500 US BANK GSUITE/GOOGLE 53119 05/31/2019 249.63 249.63 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5145-210  D.P.: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 249.63 249.63

100-51-5145-340  D.P.: OPERATIONS EXPENSE

217500 US BANK FIBEROPTICS 53119 05/31/2019 394.57 394.57 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5145-340  D.P.: OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 394.57 394.57

100-51-5160-222  BLDGS & PLANT: TELEPHONE

217500 US BANK INTERNET SERVICES 53119 05/31/2019 420.95 420.95 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5160-222  BLDGS & PLANT: TELEPHONE: 420.95 420.95

100-51-5160-240  BLDGS & PLANT: CONTRACTUAL

217500 US BANK MATS/MOPS/TOWELS 53119 05/31/2019 83.93 83.93 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK RUGS/MOPS/TOWELS 53119 05/31/2019 83.93 83.93 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK MOPS/TOWELS/RUGS 53119 05/31/2019 83.93 83.93 05/31/2019

          Total 100-51-5160-240  BLDGS & PLANT: CONTRACTUAL: 251.79 251.79

100-52-5210-310  POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP

217500 US BANK PD COPIES 53119 05/31/2019 56.99 56.99 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK DATA SHRED/PELLETERI 53119 05/31/2019 12.48 12.48 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BOXES FOR PROPERTY CARD 53119 05/31/2019 37.20 37.20 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BINDER CLIPS & COUNTERFIT  53119 05/31/2019 20.89 20.89 05/31/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-310  POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP: 127.56 127.56

100-52-5210-322  POLICE: TRAINING EXPENSES

217500 US BANK PARKING FOR TRAINING 53119 05/31/2019 9.75 9.75 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK RADAR CLASS FOR JM 53119 05/31/2019 95.00 95.00 05/31/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-322  POLICE: TRAINING EXPENSES: 104.75 104.75

100-52-5210-340  POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE

217500 US BANK PD & DPW GARAGE DOOR 53119 05/31/2019 84.00 84.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK DRUG TEST KITS 53119 05/31/2019 54.80 54.80 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CELL PHONES PD 53119 05/31/2019 377.49 377.49 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK OWI BLOOD DRAW 53119 05/31/2019 35.65 35.65 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SD CARDS FOR TRAIL CAM 53119 05/31/2019 21.29 21.29 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BATON FOR CHIEF 53119 05/31/2019 149.84 149.84 05/31/2019



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     3

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

217500 US BANK BATON FOR SB & ND 53119 05/31/2019 368.85 368.85 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK AWARD FOR SG (REIMBURSED  53119 05/31/2019 52.35 52.35 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK RETURN BATON HOLSER/PATC 53119 05/31/2019 10.60 10.60 05/31/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-340  POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 1,154.87 1,154.87

100-52-5210-350  POLICE: VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT

217500 US BANK HEADLAMP FOR THE 2013 53119 05/31/2019 86.71 86.71 05/31/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-350  POLICE: VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT: 86.71 86.71

100-52-5210-370  POLICE: FUEL & OIL

217500 US BANK FUEL 2015 53119 05/31/2019 13.69 13.69 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FUEL 2015 53119 05/31/2019 10.16 10.16 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PD SQUAD NEEDED GAS/NO C 53119 05/31/2019 34.81 34.81 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SQUAD FUEL 53119 05/31/2019 12.00 12.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FUEL 2015 53119 05/31/2019 21.82 21.82 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FUEL 2017 53119 05/31/2019 27.95 27.95 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FUEL 2018 53119 05/31/2019 18.60 18.60 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FUEL 2017 53119 05/31/2019 18.28 18.28 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FUEL 2018 53119 05/31/2019 20.00 20.00 05/31/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-370  POLICE: FUEL & OIL: 177.31 177.31

100-52-5240-340  INSPECTIONS: OPERATIONS

217500 US BANK INT'L CODE/C ANDERSON 53119 05/31/2019 135.00 135.00 05/31/2019

          Total 100-52-5240-340  INSPECTIONS: OPERATIONS: 135.00 135.00

100-53-5300-340  AIDABLE WORK: OPERATING EXP.

217500 US BANK SHOP SUPP/TENISCRTTIES/SI 53119 05/31/2019 107.88 107.88 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CLOTHES FOR TARY 53119 05/31/2019 114.95 114.95 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CONES & STREET SIGNS 53119 05/31/2019 131.57 131.57 05/31/2019

          Total 100-53-5300-340  AIDABLE WORK: OPERATING EXP.: 354.40 354.40

100-53-5320-350  GARAGE: VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT

217500 US BANK STICKERS 53119 05/31/2019 252.50 252.50 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK TRUCKS AND EQUIPMENT MAR 53119 05/31/2019 336.93 336.93 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK WELD CORD 53119 05/31/2019 52.00 52.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SHOP SUP/TENIS CRT TIES/SIG 53119 05/31/2019 36.04 36.04 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK MOTOR PARTS/BATTERIES 53119 05/31/2019 317.67 317.67 05/31/2019

          Total 100-53-5320-350  GARAGE: VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT: 995.14 995.14

100-53-5362-290  REFUSE COLL: CONTRACTUAL SERVC

217500 US BANK MAY SERVICES/PELLETERI 53119 05/31/2019 8,170.40 8,170.40 05/31/2019

          Total 100-53-5362-290  REFUSE COLL: CONTRACTUAL SERVC: 8,170.40 8,170.40

100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE

217500 US BANK PD & DPW GARAGE DOOR 53119 05/31/2019 54.00 54.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PAPER TOWELS 53119 05/31/2019 37.70 37.70 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CLEANING SUPPLIES 53119 05/31/2019 38.27 38.27 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CITY SUPPLY/CLEANING 53119 05/31/2019 99.26 99.26 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK ULINE/CLEANING 53119 05/31/2019 207.15 207.15 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK ULINE TOWELS 53119 05/31/2019 177.99 177.99 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SHOP SUPP/TENIS CRT TIES/SI 53119 05/31/2019 243.79 243.79 05/31/2019



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     4

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

217500 US BANK PEST CONTROL 53119 05/31/2019 55.00 55.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PD OFFICE LIGHTS 53119 05/31/2019 101.02 101.02 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK TIRE PUMP HOSE 53119 05/31/2019 59.92 59.92 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PD GARAGE LIGHTS 53119 05/31/2019 178.84 178.84 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK LIGHT BULBS/GALASTS PD 53119 05/31/2019 425.13 425.13 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PHASE MONITOR/AIR HANDLE 53119 05/31/2019 1,797.73 1,797.73 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 3,475.80 3,475.80

100-55-5510-340  2018 FLOOD EXPENSES

217500 US BANK BOOKSHELF/OFFICE 53119 05/31/2019 107.02 107.02 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BOOKSHELF 53119 05/31/2019 50.00 50.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FLOOD BOOKSHELF 53119 05/31/2019 52.74 52.74 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK STORAGE DRAWERS IN MGR O 53119 05/31/2019 198.33 198.33 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SHOPVAC 53119 05/31/2019 256.33 256.33 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK DIVE MATS/FIRST AID PACKS 53119 05/31/2019 639.32 639.32 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BEST BUY 53119 05/31/2019 527.41 527.41 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK WALKIE TALKIE RADIOS 53119 05/31/2019 508.50 508.50 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK LIFEGUARD STORE 53119 05/31/2019 646.49 646.49 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK DUMBBELL MESH BAG REPLAC 53119 05/31/2019 185.60 185.60 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK POLYWOOD FURNITURE 53119 05/31/2019 14,184.36 14,184.36 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK AED 53119 05/31/2019 1,295.00 1,295.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK RECREONICS/DUMBBELLS/LIF 53119 05/31/2019 1,801.38 1,801.38 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK WATER BOTTLE FILLER/POOL 53119 05/31/2019 2,797.60 2,797.60 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5510-340  2018 FLOOD EXPENSES: 23,250.08 23,250.08

100-55-5520-340  PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE

217500 US BANK LANDSCAPE TOOLS 53119 05/31/2019 190.42 190.42 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CELL PHONE FORESTER 53119 05/31/2019 44.50 44.50 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5520-340  PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE: 234.92 234.92

100-55-5520-342  VILLAGE TREE SALES COSTS

217500 US BANK MCKAY TREES PRIVATE 53119 05/31/2019 625.55 625.55 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5520-342  VILLAGE TREE SALES COSTS: 625.55 625.55

100-55-5523-343  HORTICULTURE: REFORESTATION

217500 US BANK VILLAGE TREES/PLANTS/WINT 53119 05/31/2019 255.80 255.80 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK MCKAY/TREES PUBLIC 53119 05/31/2019 431.25 431.25 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5523-343  HORTICULTURE: REFORESTATION: 687.05 687.05

100-55-5531-340  FOUR CORNERS: OPERATING EXPNSE

217500 US BANK ARTS&CRAFTS SUPPLIES 53119 05/31/2019 59.47 59.47 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5531-340  FOUR CORNERS: OPERATING EXPNSE: 59.47 59.47

100-55-5533-340  TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES

217500 US BANK SHOP SUP/TENIS CRT TIES/SIG 53119 05/31/2019 8.97 8.97 05/31/2019

          Total 100-55-5533-340  TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES: 8.97 8.97

200-53-5361-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES EXPENSE

217500 US BANK BRYANS CLOTHES 53119 05/31/2019 185.93 185.93 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK ATT BUS/MESSAGES 53119 05/31/2019 195.91 195.91 05/31/2019



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     5

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 200-53-5361-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES EXPENSE: 381.84 381.84

210-51-5160-222  BLDG/PLANT: TELEPHONE

217500 US BANK EMAIL SYS 53119 05/31/2019 30.00 30.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION 53119 05/31/2019 105.49 105.49 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK POOL DATA BASE 53119 05/31/2019 9.65 9.65 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK POOL INTERNET 53119 05/31/2019 42.68 42.68 05/31/2019

          Total 210-51-5160-222  BLDG/PLANT: TELEPHONE: 187.82 187.82

210-51-5160-340  BLDG/PLANT: OPERATING SUPPLIES

217500 US BANK MOP SING CHECKERS ROOM 53119 05/31/2019 361.33 361.33 05/31/2019

          Total 210-51-5160-340  BLDG/PLANT: OPERATING SUPPLIES: 361.33 361.33

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

217500 US BANK HOSE REEL 53119 05/31/2019 178.49 178.49 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FLOOR PATCH UNDER DESK 53119 05/31/2019 325.00 325.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK NEW POLE LIGHTS 53119 05/31/2019 1,157.06 1,157.06 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BABY POOL CLOSET LOCK 53119 05/31/2019 45.00 45.00 05/31/2019

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 1,705.55 1,705.55

210-55-5542-240  REPAINTING

217500 US BANK LOCKER ROOM PAINT 53119 05/31/2019 159.72 159.72 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-240  REPAINTING: 159.72 159.72

210-55-5542-310  POOL STAFF: OFC SPLY & EXP

217500 US BANK FILE FOLDERS/MISC OFFICE S 53119 05/31/2019 278.63 278.63 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK NAME TAGS 53119 05/31/2019 7.87 7.87 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK OFFICE SUPPLIES 53119 05/31/2019 142.54 142.54 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK ENVELOPES FOR PASSES & P 53119 05/31/2019 57.12 57.12 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-310  POOL STAFF: OFC SPLY & EXP: 486.16 486.16

210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.

217500 US BANK POOL TOYS 53119 05/31/2019 38.68 38.68 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BASKET BALLS & NETS 53119 05/31/2019 129.06 129.06 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK STEP STOOL 53119 05/31/2019 32.11 32.11 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SWIM DIAPERS/STORAGE CON 53119 05/31/2019 65.72 65.72 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PARTIAL POS SYS PAYMENT 53119 05/31/2019 2.93 2.93 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BUCKET/MOP HANDL/SAFETY  53119 05/31/2019 98.04 98.04 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK POOL CARDS 53119 05/31/2019 236.33 236.33 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK GAS FOR PRESSURE WASHER 53119 05/31/2019 7.04 7.04 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CLEANING SUPPLIES/HOME DE 53119 05/31/2019 134.32 134.32 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FRONT DESK POS 53119 05/31/2019 25.00 25.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BATTERIES/ZIPLOCK BAGS 53119 05/31/2019 52.70 52.70 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK WHENIWORK 53119 05/31/2019 99.00 99.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK SOLAR SALT 53119 05/31/2019 22.00 22.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PEST CONTROL/WIL KIL 53119 05/31/2019 341.73 341.73 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CLEANING SUPPLIES/NASSCO 53119 05/31/2019 777.79 777.79 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.: 2,062.45 2,062.45

210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE

217500 US BANK BAGELS FOR COC 53119 05/31/2019 13.80 13.80 05/31/2019



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     6

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

217500 US BANK CONC PRODUCT 53119 05/31/2019 129.48 129.48 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CONC POS 53119 05/31/2019 69.00 69.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK CONC. POS SYSTEM 53119 05/31/2019 44.00 44.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK PAPER TRAYS 53119 05/31/2019 112.42- 112.42- 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE: 143.86 143.86

210-55-5542-346  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET EXPENSES

217500 US BANK PAVILLION RENTAL NOAH'S AR 53119 05/31/2019 175.00 175.00 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-346  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET EXPENSES: 175.00 175.00

210-55-5542-351  REPAIR/MAINT: POOL EQUIPMENT

217500 US BANK TAKEUP REEL, CLOCK 53119 05/31/2019 168.15 168.15 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK LANELINE WRENCHES 53119 05/31/2019 169.95 169.95 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BADGER POOLS/CHORLINE/GR 53119 05/31/2019 2,448.18 2,448.18 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK POLYWOOD FURNITURE 53119 05/31/2019 3,564.00 3,564.00 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-351  REPAIR/MAINT: POOL EQUIPMENT: 6,350.28 6,350.28

210-55-5542-353  REPAIR/MAINT: CONCESSIONS

217500 US BANK CONCESSION FREEZER 53119 05/31/2019 2,156.42 2,156.42 05/31/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-353  REPAIR/MAINT: CONCESSIONS: 2,156.42 2,156.42

210-59-5910-200  COMPUTERS-CHEM AUTOMATION

217500 US BANK BADGER POOLS/PROBES/GRA 53119 05/31/2019 3,939.99 3,939.99 05/31/2019

          Total 210-59-5910-200  COMPUTERS-CHEM AUTOMATION: 3,939.99 3,939.99

220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE

217500 US BANK FLOATING PIER 53119 05/31/2019 127.22 127.22 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK BEACH OVERHEAD REPAIR 53119 05/31/2019 258.00 258.00 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK FASTENAL NUTS & BOLTS 53119 05/31/2019 39.01 39.01 05/31/2019

217500 US BANK LUMBER/MENARDS 53119 05/31/2019 55.57 55.57 05/31/2019

          Total 220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE: 479.80 479.80

450-51-5141-120  PLANNING, LEGAL & ADMINISTRATN

217500 US BANK STAFFORD/RGT OF WAY 53119 05/31/2019 270.00 270.00 05/31/2019

          Total 450-51-5141-120  PLANNING, LEGAL & ADMINISTRATN: 270.00 270.00

600-53-0630-340  SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE

217500 US BANK CELL PHONES DPW 53119 05/31/2019 62.57 62.57 05/31/2019

          Total 600-53-0630-340  SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE: 62.57 62.57

          Grand Totals:  69,010.30 69,010.30



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     7

Report dates: 5/21/2019-5/31/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:50PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     1

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

100-52-5210-370  POLICE: FUEL & OIL

265 BP PD - GAS 56278920 06/06/2019 777.67 .00

          Total 100-52-5210-370  POLICE: FUEL & OIL: 777.67 .00

600-53-0630-340  SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE

1045 ABT MAILCOM INC BILL PROCESSING & MAILING- 34001 06/03/2019 489.84 .00

          Total 600-53-0630-340  SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE: 489.84 .00

100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE

1106 ACE HILLDALE  (DPW) LIGHTS COMMUNITY CNTR 37655 05/02/2019 9.99 .00

          Total 100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 9.99 .00

200-53-5361-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES EXPENSE

1106 ACE HILLDALE  (DPW) SEWER 37613 04/25/2019 9.76 .00

1106 ACE HILLDALE  (DPW) SEWER 37615 04/25/2019 11.16 .00

1106 ACE HILLDALE  (DPW) SEWER 37638 04/30/2019 14.36 .00

          Total 200-53-5361-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES EXPENSE: 35.28 .00

220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE

1106 ACE HILLDALE  (DPW) PIER BOLTS 37703 05/09/2019 27.12 .00

          Total 220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE: 27.12 .00

100-52-5210-340  POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE

1108 ACE HILLDALE   (POLICE) TIE DOWNS/GARBAGE BAGS 052419 05/24/2019 23.17 .00

          Total 100-52-5210-340  POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 23.17 .00

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) SHOWER REPAIR 37573 04/17/2019 194.14 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) MISC. HARDWARE 37573 04/17/2019 5.99 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) SHOWER REPAIR 37573 04/17/2019 78.97 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) MISC HARDWARE 37573 04/17/2019 7.98 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) CAULK 37573 04/17/2019 26.97 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) SINKS 37573 04/17/2019 8.33 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 322.38 .00

210-55-5542-240  REPAINTING

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) SPRAY PAINT FOR FENCES/AW 37573 04/17/2019 54.89 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) PAINT SUPPLIES 37573 04/17/2019 5.99 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) PAINTING SUPPLIES 37573 04/17/2019 42.74 .00

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) PAINT/DUST PAN 37573 04/17/2019 144.85 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-240  REPAINTING: 248.47 .00

210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.

1109 ACE HILLDALE      (POOL) TAPE 37573 04/17/2019 28.17 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     2

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.: 28.17 .00

100-55-5520-340  PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE

1111 ACE HILLDALE (FORESTER) 1111 PRUNING TOOLS 37777-4 05/21/2019 121.91 .00

          Total 100-55-5520-340  PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE: 121.91 .00

100-51-5153-210  ASSESSOR: CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE

1730 ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL CONSULT PROFESSIONAL ASSESSMENT  142692 06/01/2019 678.60 .00

          Total 100-51-5153-210  ASSESSOR: CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE: 678.60 .00

210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE

2030 BADGER POPCORN CHIPS/SLUSHIES/POPCORN 436676 05/16/2019 773.64 .00

2030 BADGER POPCORN SLUSHIE CUPS 437303 05/29/2019 79.60 .00

2030 BADGER POPCORN CHIPS/SLUSHIES/POPCORN 437538 06/03/2019 134.85 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE: 988.09 .00

100-51-5143-160  PERSONNEL: WORKMAN'S COMP INS

2049 BAER INSURANCE SERVICES LLC 19-20 WORMANS COMP #68045 1916 06/03/2019 13,928.00 .00

          Total 100-51-5143-160  PERSONNEL: WORKMAN'S COMP INS: 13,928.00 .00

100-51-5154-511  LIABILITY INS (LEAGUE)

2049 BAER INSURANCE SERVICES LLC 3RD QUARTER 2019 GEN LIABI 1916 06/03/2019 11,626.00 .00

          Total 100-51-5154-511  LIABILITY INS (LEAGUE): 11,626.00 .00

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

2255 BILL'S KEY SHOP INC SERVICE CALL & KEYS 46871W 05/13/2019 305.00 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 305.00 .00

100-51-5160-222  BLDGS & PLANT: TELEPHONE

3220 CENTURY LINK CENTREX LINES-MAY 1469582559 05/31/2019 8.96 .00

          Total 100-51-5160-222  BLDGS & PLANT: TELEPHONE: 8.96 .00

100-51-5144-340  ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIES

4009 DANE CO CLERK CODING & BALLOTS 2019-01 05/21/2019 388.70 .00

          Total 100-51-5144-340  ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIES: 388.70 .00

100-52-5210-340  POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE

4035 DANE CO SHERIFFS OFFICE BOOKING FOR G. ALEXANDER 201219 02/12/2019 241.35 .00

          Total 100-52-5210-340  POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 241.35 .00

100-45-4511-000  COURT FINES

4038 DANE CO TREASURER SHARED COURT FINES 5302019 05/30/2019 1,003.20 .00

          Total 100-45-4511-000  COURT FINES: 1,003.20 .00

100-55-5510-340  2018 FLOOD EXPENSES

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC ADD SHELVING BACK CORRID 46222 05/09/2019 693.00 .00

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC REPLACE 3 DOORS 46222 05/09/2019 3,489.00 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     3

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC ADD NEW BASE TO CONCESSI 46222 05/09/2019 843.00 .00

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC EXTERIOR STORAGE AREA WA 46222 05/09/2019 2,262.00 .00

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC WALL REPAIRS 46222 05/09/2019 3,273.00 .00

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC REPAIR EPOXY MISSING/BROK 46222 05/09/2019 1,897.00 .00

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC ADD NEW HM DOOR/FRAMES T 46222 05/09/2019 2,283.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5510-340  2018 FLOOD EXPENSES: 14,740.00 .00

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC ADDED STAINLESS STEEL COR 46222 05/09/2019 100.00 .00

4041 DANIELS CONSTRUCTION CO INC REPAIR CEILING COMMON ARE 46222 05/09/2019 2,527.00 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 2,627.00 .00

220-51-5160-850  CAP IMPROVEMENT: DOCK

4200 DEANO DOCK & LIFT LLC REINFORCED PANELS 17084 06/06/2019 6,029.10 6,029.10 06/18/2019

          Total 220-51-5160-850  CAP IMPROVEMENT: DOCK: 6,029.10 6,029.10

100-55-5520-320  PARKS:PROJECTS

7625 GOOD OAK LLC WEED MANAGEMENT - PARKS 19-175 05/21/2019 653.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC WEED MANAGEMENT - PARKS 19-197 05/30/2019 283.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC WEED MANAGEMENT - PARKS 19-215 06/04/2019 739.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC WEED MANAGEMENT - PARKS 19-225 06/10/2019 900.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC WEED MANAGEMENT - PARKS 19-232 06/11/2019 458.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5520-320  PARKS:PROJECTS: 3,033.00 .00

500-53-5364-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE

7625 GOOD OAK LLC PLANTING & WEEDING RAIN G 19-170 05/17/2019 1,171.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC PLANTING & WEEDING RAIN G 19-197 05/30/2019 481.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC PLANTING & WEEDING RAIN G 19-215 06/04/2019 153.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC RAINGARDENS 19-225 06/10/2019 272.00 .00

7625 GOOD OAK LLC RAINGARDENS 19-232 06/11/2019 437.00 .00

          Total 500-53-5364-340  OPERATING SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE: 2,514.00 .00

220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE

8228 HELLENBRAND WELDING IRON FOR PIER BRACKET 7320 06/06/2019 59.60 .00

          Total 220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE: 59.60 .00

210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CONCESS. FOOD 8999618 05/14/2019 194.20 .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CONCESS. FOOD 9001183 05/14/2019 1,725.00 .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CONCESS. FOOD 9010297 05/22/2019 73.64 .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CONCESSION PRODUCT 9018459 05/30/2019 267.80 .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CONCESS. FOOD 9018459-1 05/30/2019 267.80 .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CREDIT MEMO 9021840 06/03/2019 111.25- .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CREDIT MEMO 9021855 06/03/2019 15.95- .00

8621 HOLIDAY WHOLESALE INC:POOL CONCESSION PRODUCT 9025302 06/05/2019 171.00 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE: 2,572.24 .00

600-53-0682-210  OUTSIDE SERVICES

8950 HYDROCORP CROSSCONNECTION 005230-IN 05/31/2019 128.00 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     4

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 600-53-0682-210  OUTSIDE SERVICES: 128.00 .00

450-51-5141-120  PLANNING, LEGAL & ADMINISTRATN

11540 ADVANCED ENG & ENVIRONMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63009 05/14/2019 4,371.00 .00

          Total 450-51-5141-120  PLANNING, LEGAL & ADMINISTRATN: 4,371.00 .00

470-51-5141-120  PLANNING LEGAL & ADMIN-PYARE

11540 ADVANCED ENG & ENVIRONMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63009 05/14/2019 4,371.00 .00

          Total 470-51-5141-120  PLANNING LEGAL & ADMIN-PYARE: 4,371.00 .00

500-56-5620-210  CONTRACTUAL SERVCES

11540 ADVANCED ENG & ENVIRONMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63009 05/14/2019 4,370.00 .00

          Total 500-56-5620-210  CONTRACTUAL SERVCES: 4,370.00 .00

100-51-5160-220  BLDGS & PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 810/1008 SHOREWOOD BLVD 40604035 06/10/2019 3,087.07 .00

          Total 100-51-5160-220  BLDGS & PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC: 3,087.07 .00

100-53-5300-340  AIDABLE WORK: OPERATING EXP.

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 4502 OLD MIDDLETON RD 40604035 06/10/2019 91.79 .00

          Total 100-53-5300-340  AIDABLE WORK: OPERATING EXP.: 91.79 .00

100-53-5342-220  STREET LIGHTING: POWER

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC STREET LIGHTING 40604035 06/10/2019 1,452.06 .00

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 900 SHOREWOOD BLVD 40604035 06/10/2019 42.05 .00

          Total 100-53-5342-220  STREET LIGHTING: POWER: 1,494.11 .00

100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 3302 BLACKHAWK/3100 HARVA 40604035 06/10/2019 95.65 .00

          Total 100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 95.65 .00

200-51-5160-220  BLDG/PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 3336 LMD 40604035 06/10/2019 89.14 .00

          Total 200-51-5160-220  BLDG/PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC: 89.14 .00

210-51-5160-220  BLDG/PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 901 SWARTHMORE CT/CONCE 40604035 06/10/2019 71.90 .00

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 901 SWARTHMORE CT/POOL 40604035 06/10/2019 2,395.51 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-220  BLDG/PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC: 2,467.41 .00

220-51-5160-220  BLDG/PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 3400/3700 LMD 40604035 06/10/2019 75.02 .00

          Total 220-51-5160-220  BLDG/PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC: 75.02 .00

600-53-0620-220  POWER FOR PUMPING

13040 MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC 3302 BLACKHAWK/3561 TALLY  40604035 06/10/2019 983.62 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     5

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 600-53-0620-220  POWER FOR PUMPING: 983.62 .00

210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.

13082 MADISON CITY TREASURER WADING POOL LICENSE 73395-81622 05/22/2019 333.00 333.00 06/18/2019

13082 MADISON CITY TREASURER POOL LICENSE 7339581623 05/22/2019 519.00 519.00 06/18/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.: 852.00 852.00

210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE

13082 MADISON CITY TREASURER CONCESSION LICENSE 73400-81631 05/22/2019 213.00 213.00 06/18/2019

          Total 210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE: 213.00 213.00

100-53-5344-350  STORM SEWERS: DISCHARGE PERMIT

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF STORM H2O 67220-5 05/30/2019 19.29 .00

          Total 100-53-5344-350  STORM SEWERS: DISCHARGE PERMIT: 19.29 .00

100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF FIRE PROTECTION H20 17081-5 05/30/2019 57.72 .00

          Total 100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 57.72 .00

600-53-0610-601  PURCHASED WATER

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF FLAT RATE H2O 17066-5 05/30/2019 1,326.17 .00

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF PIT LMD 17067-5 05/30/2019 721.41 .00

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF PIT SW BLVD @ RR TRACKS 17068-5 05/30/2019 508.82 .00

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF PIT UBD & TRACKS 17069-5 05/30/2019 12.03 .00

13085 MADISON TREASURER, CITY OF MAPLE TERR/LOCUST PIT 17070-5 05/30/2019 7,224.30 .00

          Total 600-53-0610-601  PURCHASED WATER: 9,792.73 .00

100-55-5520-340  PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE

13365 MIDDLETON FARMERS CO-OP INC GRASS SEED & STRAW 326010 06/10/2019 160.98 .00

          Total 100-55-5520-340  PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE: 160.98 .00

210-55-5542-339  POOL: CHEMICALS

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN CHLORINE 80067 05/07/2019 1,144.00 .00

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN CHLORINE/ACID/BICARB 80185 05/13/2019 942.82 .00

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN SULFURIC ACID/HAZRDOUS MA 80337 05/16/2019 554.00 .00

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN CHLORINE 80474 05/21/2019 403.00 .00

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN CHLORINE 80670 05/27/2019 479.00 .00

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN ACID 80866 05/30/2019 254.00 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-339  POOL: CHEMICALS: 3,776.82 .00

210-55-5542-351  REPAIR/MAINT: POOL EQUIPMENT

13384 MIDWEST POOL SUPPLY COMPAN VACCUM HOSE 80477 05/21/2019 87.99 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-351  REPAIR/MAINT: POOL EQUIPMENT: 87.99 .00

100-211532  LIFE INSURANCE - EMPLOYEE

13397 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP INC. PREMIUM 6132019 06/13/2019 548.72 .00

          Total 100-211532  LIFE INSURANCE - EMPLOYEE: 548.72 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     6

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE

14620 NORTHWESTERN STONE MARINA /ASPHALT GRINDINGS 32527 05/29/2019 102.31 .00

          Total 220-55-5546-340  PARK: OPERATING EXPENSE: 102.31 .00

210-55-5542-342  POP MACHINE EXPENSES

16228 PEPSI-COLA COMPANY PEPSI PRODUCT FOR MACHIN 91576862 05/15/2019 885.10 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-342  POP MACHINE EXPENSES: 885.10 .00

100-52-5210-370  POLICE: FUEL & OIL

19313 SHELL POLICE FUEL 59654383 06/06/2019 172.41 .00

          Total 100-52-5210-370  POLICE: FUEL & OIL: 172.41 .00

100-51-5160-221  BLDGS & PLANT: WATER

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 810 SHOREWOOD BLVD 910100 053119 05/31/2019 68.36 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE HEIDEN W/S 3589000 053119 05/31/2019 44.08 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE GARDENS 3403200 053119 05/31/2019 24.69 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SW 1008 SHROEWOOD BLVD 1 053119 05/31/2019 195.86 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE RINK W/S 1058300 053119 05/31/2019 154.68 .00

          Total 100-51-5160-221  BLDGS & PLANT: WATER: 487.67 .00

100-51-5160-223  BLDGS & PLANT:STORMWATER  CHRG

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 1008 SHOREWOOD SW 105850 053119 05/31/2019 51.41 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SW BRADLEY PARK 3378500 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 2700 OXFORD SW 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE OAKWAY SW 1128500 053119 05/31/2019 27.54 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 810 SHOREWOOD BLVD LOT 2  053119 05/31/2019 13.77 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE BIG FOOT SW 2303000 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 3264 UNIV AVE SW 908700 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE HEIDEN SW 3589000 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SW QUARRY 1126300 053119 05/31/2019 55.08 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SW 1008 SHROEWOOD BLVD 1 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE TALLY HO BOOSTER 1030500 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 4 CORNERS SW 2237500 053119 05/31/2019 18.36 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SW KOVAL WOODS 2285500 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE MCKENNA PARK SW 2331400 053119 05/31/2019 36.72 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 810 SHOREWOOD BLVD SW 91 053119 05/31/2019 77.11 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SW GARDENS 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE 1001 EDGEHILL LOT 1112500 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE ENTRYWAY PARKS SW 1056500 053119 05/31/2019 18.36 .00

          Total 100-51-5160-223  BLDGS & PLANT:STORMWATER  CHRG: 390.15 .00

100-55-5533-340  TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE POST FARM SW 053119 05/31/2019 151.93 .00

          Total 100-55-5533-340  TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES: 151.93 .00

210-51-5160-221  BLDG/PLANT: WATER

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE CC/POOL 3403000 053119 05/31/2019 2,514.92 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE CONCESSIONS W/S 3402900 053119 05/31/2019 57.69 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-221  BLDG/PLANT: WATER: 2,572.61 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     7

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

210-51-5160-223  BLDGS & PLANT:STORMWATER  CHRG

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE SCONCESSIONS SW 3402900 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE POST FARM PARK 3403100 053119 05/31/2019 151.93 .00

19337 SHOREWOOD HILLS WATER & SE CC/POOL 3403000 053119 05/31/2019 9.18 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-223  BLDGS & PLANT:STORMWATER  CHRG: 170.29 .00

100-53-5320-370  GARAGE: FUEL & OIL

19841 STOP-N-GO DPW GAS DPW GAS 053119 05/31/2019 665.41 .00

          Total 100-53-5320-370  GARAGE: FUEL & OIL: 665.41 .00

100-53-5365-370  RECYCLING/YARDWASTE:FUEL & OIL

19845 STOP-N-GO DPW DIESEL DPW - DIESEL 053119 05/31/2019 409.42 .00

          Total 100-53-5365-370  RECYCLING/YARDWASTE:FUEL & OIL: 409.42 .00

100-51-5112-310  COMMITTEES: SUP & EXPENSE

20670 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING I SAFE STREETS ASSISTANT 20296 06/06/2019 145.00 .00

          Total 100-51-5112-310  COMMITTEES: SUP & EXPENSE: 145.00 .00

400-53-5330-820  FOUR CORNERS BATHROOMS

20670 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING I 4 CORNERS RESTROOMS 20297 06/06/2019 1,126.95 .00

          Total 400-53-5330-820  FOUR CORNERS BATHROOMS: 1,126.95 .00

450-53-5320-230  MARSHALL CT,UNIV AVE IMPROVNTS

20670 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING I BLACKHAWK PATH EXTENSION 20293 06/06/2019 2,816.55 .00

20670 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING I UNIV AVE RECONSTRUCTION 20294 06/06/2019 1,038.10 .00

20670 TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING I 2019 MARSHALL COURT STREE 20295 06/06/2019 8,388.25 .00

          Total 450-53-5320-230  MARSHALL CT,UNIV AVE IMPROVNTS: 12,242.90 .00

100-55-5523-600  TREE MAINTENANCE

21720 URBAN TREE MANAGEMENT TREE PRUNING 61216 06/12/2019 1,000.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5523-600  TREE MAINTENANCE: 1,000.00 .00

100-55-5523-650  TREE REMOVALS

21720 URBAN TREE MANAGEMENT STUMP GRINDING & CLEANUP 51619 05/16/2019 1,304.00 .00

21720 URBAN TREE MANAGEMENT TREE REMOVALS- 61216 06/12/2019 1,000.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5523-650  TREE REMOVALS: 2,304.00 .00

100-51-5151-210  FINANCE: AUDIT SERVICES

22370 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE L ACCOUNTING ASSISTANCE BT1434997 05/30/2019 603.00 .00

22370 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE L PROFESSIONAL AUDIT SERVIC BT1434997 05/30/2019 6,744.00 .00

          Total 100-51-5151-210  FINANCE: AUDIT SERVICES: 7,347.00 .00

100-211534  UNION DUES

23342 WI PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC UNION DUES-APRIL 60319 06/03/2019 126.00 .00

          Total 100-211534  UNION DUES: 126.00 .00

100-45-4511-000  COURT FINES

23350 WI DEPT ADMINISTRATION: COURT  SHARED COURT FINES 5302019 05/30/2019 2,015.80 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     8

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 100-45-4511-000  COURT FINES: 2,015.80 .00

100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE

23364 WI DEPT OF SAFETY/PROF. SERV PERMIT TO OPER FEE 503424 05/16/2019 50.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 50.00 .00

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

23364 WI DEPT OF SAFETY/PROF. SERV PERMITS TO OPERATE FEES 503424 05/16/2019 100.00 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 100.00 .00

500-53-5364-590  STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT

23383 WI DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE STORM WATER PERMIT 113341910-201 05/23/2019 250.00 .00

23383 WI DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE BLACKHAWK WATER USE PER WU84804 05/21/2019 125.00 .00

          Total 500-53-5364-590  STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT: 375.00 .00

100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE

23594 WISCONSIN VALVE SERVICE 1008 & 901 BACKFLOW VALVES 465237 05/16/2019 310.80 .00

          Total 100-55-5500-340  NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE: 310.80 .00

210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.

23594 WISCONSIN VALVE SERVICE BACK FLOW VALVE 465237 05/16/2019 155.40 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-350  BLDG/PLANT: REPAIR/MAINT EXP.: 155.40 .00

210-55-5542-315  POOL STAFF: APPRECIATION

30030 CAPITAL COFFEE LLC STAFF COFFEE 136748 05/22/2019 119.90 .00

30030 CAPITAL COFFEE LLC WATER COOLER 137672 06/13/2019 39.00 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-315  POOL STAFF: APPRECIATION: 158.90 .00

210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE

30030 CAPITAL COFFEE LLC COFFEE & HOT CHOC 136748 05/22/2019 164.50 .00

30030 CAPITAL COFFEE LLC CUPS & LIDS 137257 05/23/2019 82.95 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE: 247.45 .00

100-51-5151-300  BOND ISSUE EXPENSES

999610 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 12355 05/31/2019 475.00 .00

          Total 100-51-5151-300  BOND ISSUE EXPENSES: 475.00 .00

210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.

1000258 REGENT NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOC POOL ADDS 53019 05/30/2019 110.00 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-340  POOL: OPERATING SUPLY & EXP.: 110.00 .00

100-55-5533-340  TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES

1000494 MIDWEST SEALCOAT LLC SEALCOAT LARGE CRACKS 4011 06/02/2019 3,000.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5533-340  TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES: 3,000.00 .00

210-55-5542-350  REPAIR/MAINT: SUPLY & EXPENSE

1000683 ZANDER SOLUTIONS REPPAIR /REPOXY POOL GUTT 9190077-1 06/04/2019 1,700.00 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     9

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 210-55-5542-350  REPAIR/MAINT: SUPLY & EXPENSE: 1,700.00 .00

100-51-5145-210  D.P.: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC BACKUP SERV W/CLOUD RETE 4395 05/31/2019 799.00 .00

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC WORKSTATION MGNT PLAN 4395 05/31/2019 2,211.00 .00

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC SERVER MANAGED SUPPOR P 4395 05/31/2019 600.00 .00

          Total 100-51-5145-210  D.P.: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 3,610.00 .00

100-57-5751-800  CAP OUTLAY: COMPUTERS

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC MEMORY UPGRADE 4371 05/15/2019 155.00 .00

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC MEMORY FOR SERVER 4371 05/15/2019 386.96 .00

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC THINKPAD L580 4415 05/31/2019 894.19 .00

1000688 COMPUTER MAGIC INC ON SITE 3YR PROTECTION 4415 05/31/2019 195.04 .00

          Total 100-57-5751-800  CAP OUTLAY: COMPUTERS: 1,631.19 .00

100-55-5500-700  COMMUNITY GARDENS

1000820 TIMOTHY J LAWHERN GARDEN TILLING REPLACEME 53119 05/13/2019 450.00 450.00 06/18/2019

          Total 100-55-5500-700  COMMUNITY GARDENS: 450.00 450.00

100-55-5523-341  HORTICULTURE: CONSULTANT

1000852 MURRAY, SUSAN B HORT & LANDSCAPE CONSULT 239417 06/11/2019 420.00 .00

          Total 100-55-5523-341  HORTICULTURE: CONSULTANT: 420.00 .00

210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE

2000005 CADENCE COLD BREW COFFEE IN COLD BREW COFFEE 3411 05/22/2019 81.00 .00

2000005 CADENCE COLD BREW COFFEE IN COLD BREW COFFEE 3426 05/29/2019 81.00 .00

          Total 210-55-5542-343  CONCESSIONS EXPENSE: 162.00 .00

100-52-5210-321  POLICE: DUES & SEMINARS

2000060 POLICE SOCIETY FOR PROBLEM B CONFERENCE FEES CHIEF CH 060319 06/03/2019 275.00 275.00 06/18/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-321  POLICE: DUES & SEMINARS: 275.00 275.00

100-52-5210-322  POLICE: TRAINING EXPENSES

2000060 POLICE SOCIETY FOR PROBLEM B CONFERENCE FEES MARTENS 060319 06/03/2019 975.00 975.00 06/18/2019

          Total 100-52-5210-322  POLICE: TRAINING EXPENSES: 975.00 975.00

600-53-0682-210  OUTSIDE SERVICES

2000062 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC MEMBERSHIP S3549 06/01/2019 390.00 .00

          Total 600-53-0682-210  OUTSIDE SERVICES: 390.00 .00

100-46-4674-100  COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS

2000099 NAJEM, LYNN HALLIE COMMUNITY CENTER RENT 469 01/22/2019 2,152.97 .00

          Total 100-46-4674-100  COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS: 2,152.97 .00

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000099 NAJEM, LYNN HALLIE ADMIN FEE 469 01/22/2019 25.00- .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     10

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-51-5142-310  CLERK: OFFICE SUPLY & EXPENSE

2000099 NAJEM, LYNN HALLIE MAILING EXPENSE 469 01/22/2019 127.27- .00

          Total 210-51-5142-310  CLERK: OFFICE SUPLY & EXPENSE: 127.27- .00

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000100 HERNKE, MICHAEL ADMINISTRATION FEE 52219 05/22/2019 25.00- .00

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES

2000100 HERNKE, MICHAEL REFUND POOL MEMBERSHIP 52219 05/22/2019 687.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES: 687.00 .00

210-46-4670-100  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET TEAM REG FEES

2000100 HERNKE, MICHAEL SWIM & DIVE TEAM 52219 05/22/2019 65.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-100  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET TEAM REG FEES: 65.00 .00

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000101 HAIG, MELISSA ADMIN FEE 52219 05/22/2019 25.00- .00

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-46-4670-100  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET TEAM REG FEES

2000101 HAIG, MELISSA REFUND WATER BALLET 52219 05/22/2019 110.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-100  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET TEAM REG FEES: 110.00 .00

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000102 BAXTER, MARGO ADMIN EXPENSE 52219 05/22/2019 25.00- .00

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES

2000102 BAXTER, MARGO MEMBERSHIP + LATE FEE 52219 05/22/2019 305.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES: 305.00 .00

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000103 IMES, CATHIE & JOHN ADMIN FEE 52819 05/28/2019 25.00- .00

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-46-4670-100  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET TEAM REG FEES

2000103 IMES, CATHIE & JOHN DIVE TEAM REFUND 52819 05/28/2019 65.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-100  SWIM/DIVE/BALLET TEAM REG FEES: 65.00 .00

210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES

2000104 WHEELER, PATRICIA REFUND PURCHASE OF GUES 52919 05/29/2019 90.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES: 90.00 .00



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS Payment Approval Report - by GL - Dept Heads (VOSH) Page:     11

Report dates: 6/1/2019-6/17/2019 Jun 14, 2019  02:51PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Inv Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000106 LI, YUE ADMIN FEE 60619 06/06/2019 25.00- .00

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES

2000106 LI, YUE SWIM TEAM REIMBURSMENT 60619 06/06/2019 65.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4670-000  MEMBERSHIP FEES: 65.00 .00

100-46-4673-300  RECREATION: TENNIS

2000107 KELLER, BROOKE TENNIS LESSON REIMBURSEM 060119 06/01/2019 75.00 .00

          Total 100-46-4673-300  RECREATION: TENNIS: 75.00 .00

100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES

2000107 KELLER, BROOKE ADMINISTRATION FEE 060119 06/01/2019 25.00- .00

          Total 100-51-5142-310  CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES: 25.00- .00

210-46-4672-250  AUGUST ONLY MEMBERSHIPS

2000108 ROSSI, NICHOLAS REIMBURSE GUEST PASSES 60119 06/01/2019 90.00 .00

          Total 210-46-4672-250  AUGUST ONLY MEMBERSHIPS: 90.00 .00

210-51-5160-222  BLDG/PLANT: TELEPHONE

2000109 5NINES, LLC. NETWORK MANAGEMENT 57761 06/07/2019 75.00 .00

          Total 210-51-5160-222  BLDG/PLANT: TELEPHONE: 75.00 .00

          Grand Totals:  150,348.29 8,794.10

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  1

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

REVENUES

100-41-4111-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 0 2,840,159 (2,840,159) 0.00% 0 2,770,440 0.00%

100-41-4131-000 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAX 0 62,000 (62,000) 0.00% 0 62,000 0.00%

100-41-4181-000 INTEREST & PENALTIES ON TAXES 299 20 279 1494.25% 30 0 0.00%

100-43-4330-000 FED/STATE DISASTER RELIEF 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-43-4341-000 STATE SHARED REVENUE 0 20,888 (20,888) 0.00% 0 20,888 0.00%

100-43-4342-000 FIRE INSURANCE PREMIUM-2% DUES 0 20,773 (20,773) 0.00% 0 21,217 0.00%

100-43-4351-000 STATE AID: EXEMPT COMPUTERS 0 20,000 (20,000) 0.00% 0 46,000 0.00%

100-43-4352-100 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AIDS 0 1,920 (1,920) 0.00% 0 1,800 0.00%

100-43-4352-105 PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT AIDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-43-4352-110 GRANTS TO POLICE DEPARTMENT 0 1,000 (1,000) 0.00% 0 1,000 0.00%

100-43-4353-000 STATE AID: HIGHWAY 0 294,065 (294,065) 0.00% 154,860 309,366 50.06%

100-43-4353-100 LOCAL ROADS GRANT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-43-4353-300 STATE FEMA GRANT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-43-4358-000 FORESTRY GRANTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-43-4360-000 DANE CTY GRANT: LAND CONS DEPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-44-4411-000 LICENSES: LIQUOR/MALT BEVERAGE 40 5,450 (5,410) 0.73% 0 5,000 0.00%

100-44-4412-000 LICENSES: OTHER BUS/OCCUPATION 660 2,700 (2,040) 24.44% 1,068 2,800 38.13%

100-44-4421-000 LICENSES: BICYCLE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 60 0.00%

100-44-4422-000 LICENSES: DOG & CAT 3,735 3,600 135 103.75% 3,200 2,600 123.08%

100-44-4423-000 LICENSES: MISC 880 1,150 (270) 76.52% 689 1,000 68.92%

100-44-4431-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES: BUILDINGS 12,561 16,500 (3,939) 76.13% 12,309 15,000 82.06%

100-44-4432-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES: HVAC 1,870 6,300 (4,430) 29.68% 3,047 5,000 60.93%

100-44-4433-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES: ELECTRICL 2,734 6,400 (3,666) 42.72% 3,438 5,000 68.76%

100-44-4434-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES: PLUMBING 2,520 5,200 (2,680) 48.46% 3,380 4,000 84.50%

100-44-4435-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES: SIGNS 1,578 800 778 197.19% 905 600 150.80%

100-44-4436-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES:SPRNK/FIRE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-44-4439-000 PERMIT/INSPCTN FEES: MISC. 478 1,315 (837) 36.36% 50 400 12.50%

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  2

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-44-4441-000 ZONING FEES 1,050 3,600 (2,550) 29.17% 1,350 3,000 45.00%

100-44-4491-000 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 14,268 29,000 (14,732) 49.20% 14,611 31,000 47.13%

100-44-4492-000 % SURCHARGE FOR RECREATION 0 9,200 (9,200) 0.00% 0 7,500 0.00%

100-45-4511-000 COURT FINES 20,234 29,000 (8,766) 69.77% 13,702 32,000 42.82%

100-45-4513-000 PARKING VIOLATIONS 26,916 50,000 (23,084) 53.83% 22,076 43,000 51.34%

100-45-4514-000 POLICE DONATIONS/MISC REVENUES 168 2,200 (2,032) 7.63% 1,206 3,000 40.21%

100-46-4611-000 CLERK: MATERIAL & SUPPLY SALES 85 0 85 0.00% 0 25 0.00%

100-46-4612-000 CLERK: EMPLOYEE SUNSHINE FUND 190 400 (210) 47.51% 300 400 75.00%

100-46-4613-000 CLERK: PARKING PERMITS 231 600 (369) 38.50% 250 700 35.71%

100-46-4621-000 LAW ENFORCEMENT FEES 295 500 (205) 59.04% 387 400 96.86%

100-46-4642-000 WIS MUNICIPAL RECYCLING GRANT 0 14,885 (14,885) 0.00% 14,886 15,000 99.24%

100-46-4642-100 RECYCLING PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4645-000 DISPOSAL REPAIR FEES 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4670-000 BOOK PUBLISHING REVENUES 0 60 (60) 0.00% 0 60 0.00%

100-46-4670-100 RESALE BOOK PUBLISHING REVENUE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4671-000 BOOK SHIPPING INCOME 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4672-000 CONTRIBUTIONS:PARKS & FORESTRY 0 5,000 (5,000) 0.00% 1,665 0 -

100-46-4672-100 GARDEN PLOT REVENUES 2,710 2,750 (40) 98.55% 2,535 2,660 95.30%

100-46-4672-110 CONTRIBUTIONS: GARDEN CLUB 5,500 2,500 3,000 220.00% 2,500 2,500 100.00%

100-46-4672-130 CONTRIBUTIONS: HORT CONSULTANT 0 0 0 0.00% 1,000 1,000 100.00%

100-46-4673-100 RECREATION: FOUR CORNERS 20,063 19,000 1,063 105.59% 16,025 15,135 105.88%

100-46-4673-200 RECREATION: LAND REC 21,350 26,500 (5,150) 80.57% 22,975 17,000 135.15%

100-46-4673-210 RECREATION: LAND REC GRANT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4673-300 RECREATION: TENNIS 23,835 23,135 700 103.03% 19,456 25,500 76.30%

100-46-4673-400 RECREATION: BASEBALL 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4673-500 RECREATION: BASKETBALL 1,450 2,760 (1,310) 52.54% 2,120 2,200 96.36%

100-46-4673-600 RECREATION: GOLF 3,176 4,000 (824) 79.41% 3,823 3,824 99.96%

100-46-4673-700 RECREATION: KAYAK/CANOE 175 560 (385) 31.25% 315 850 37.06%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  3

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-46-4673-800 RECREATION: INDOOR SOCCER 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-46-4673-900 RECREATION: OUTDOOR SOCCER 1,618 10,346 (8,728) 15.64% 1,923 9,700 19.82%

100-46-4674-100 COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 0 2,400 (2,400) 0.00% 2,421 2,200 110.04%

100-46-4674-210 JULY 4th FAMILY PICNIC 0 1,200 (1,200) 0.00% 0 1,500 0.00%

100-46-4674-220 JULY 4th FIREWORKS 0 9,500 (9,500) 0.00% 0 8,000 0.00%

100-47-4741-000 WATER DEPT: REIMB FOR SERVICES 0 13,764 (13,764) 0.00% 0 13,494 0.00%

100-47-4742-000 SEWER DIV: REIMB FOR SERVICES 0 11,142 (11,142) 0.00% 0 10,924 0.00%

100-47-4743-000 WATERFRONT: REIMB FOR SERVICES 0 17,375 (17,375) 0.00% 0 17,034 0.00%

100-47-4744-000 STORMWATER:REIMB FOR SERVICES 0 9,364 (9,364) 0.00% 0 9,180 0.00%

100-48-4810-000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 0 18,000 (18,000) 0.00% 26,289 15,000 175.26%

100-48-4810-100 BUILD AMERICA BOND SUBSIDY 3,711 7,500 (3,789) 49.48% 3,781 7,746 48.81%

100-48-4812-000 CAPITAL PROJECT BOND INTEREST 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4815-000 REPAYMENT: WATER UTILTY ADVANC 0 0 0 0.00% 0 18,465 0.00%

100-48-4821-000 RENT: DUE FROM POOL 0 38,500 (38,500) 0.00% 0 38,500 0.00%

100-48-4822-000 RENT: BLACKHAWK C.C. 41,665 100,000 (58,335) 41.67% 41,665 100,300 41.54%

100-48-4823-000 BCC INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4825-000 RENT: PARKING SPACES 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4827-000 DEVELPR SHARE MAD FIRE EXPENSE 0 60,000 (60,000) 0.00% 40,067 39,612 101.15%

100-48-4830-000 MISCELLANEOUS SALES 0 0 0 0.00% 225 0 0.00%

100-48-4831-000 POLICE/ FIRE SALES 128 0 128 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4833-000 VILLAGE TREE SALES 120 5,000 (4,880) 2.41% 600 6,000 10.01%

100-48-4836-000 DPW VEHICLE SALES 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4838-000 DANE CTY CALENDARS 0 700 (700) 0.00% 586 800 73.24%

100-48-4840-000 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4845-000 INSURANCE PREMIUM REFUNDS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4850-000 INSURANCE CLAIMS 7,252 0 7,252 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4851-000 2018 FLOOD INSURANCE REIMB 499,167 0 499,167 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-48-4855-000 SHWD LEAGUE/FOUNDATN RECEIPTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  4

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-48-4895-000 REPAYMENT: TIF ADVANCE 0 42,038 (42,038) 0.00% 0 48,602 0.00%

100-49-4941-000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 670 17,000 (16,330) 3.94% 10,493 17,000 61.72%

100-49-4944-000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED 0 0 0 0.00% 0 133,334 0.00%

EXPENSES

100-51-5111-310 VILLAGE BOARD: SUP & EXPENSE 1,201 3,200 (1,999) 37.53% 3,633 1,500 242.23%

100-51-5111-720 VILLAGE BOARD: DONATIONS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5112-310 COMMITTEES: SUP & EXPENSE 408 300 108 135.99% 81 300 27.06%

100-51-5120-110 JUDICIAL: SALARY & ALLOWANCES 1,254 3,054 (1,800) 41.06% 1,197 2,965 40.37%

100-51-5120-120 JUDICIAL: COURT CLERK WAGES 10,418 23,319 (12,901) 44.68% 8,961 22,341 40.11%

100-51-5120-150 JUDICIAL: BENEFITS 2,891 6,596 (3,705) 43.84% 2,583 6,437 40.12%

100-51-5120-310 JUDICIAL: OFFC. SUP & EXPENSE 504 1,700 (1,196) 29.62% 1,445 1,700 85.01%

100-51-5120-321 JUDICIAL: DUES 145 140 5 103.57% 40 140 28.57%

100-51-5120-322 JUDICIAL: SEMINARS & TRAINING 932 1,800 (868) 51.78% 1,141 1,665 68.54%

100-51-5130-210 LEGAL: GEN. ADVICE & COUNSEL 4,468 17,000 (12,532) 26.28% 7,929 18,000 44.05%

100-51-5130-211 LEGAL: ORDINANCE PROSECUTIONS 12,030 29,000 (16,970) 41.48% 7,984 29,000 27.53%

100-51-5141-120 ADMIN: WAGES 42,655 89,176 (46,521) 47.83% 35,928 85,246 42.15%

100-51-5141-150 ADMIN: BENEFITS 12,593 25,592 (12,999) 49.21% 11,806 23,079 51.16%

100-51-5141-320 ADMIN: DUES & SEMINARS 1,251 1,700 (449) 73.59% 1,327 1,700 78.06%

100-51-5141-340 ADMIN: MONTHLY BULLETIN 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5141-380 ADMIN: STAFF SUNSHINE FUND 431 400 31 107.76% 205 400 51.14%

100-51-5142-120 CLERK: WAGES 25,204 74,329 (49,125) 33.91% 26,343 70,608 37.31%

100-51-5142-130 EXTRA OFFICE HELP 7,877 19,011 (11,135) 41.43% 8,271 18,366 45.03%

100-51-5142-150 CLERK: BENEFITS 7,547 26,430 (18,883) 28.56% 7,791 20,689 37.66%

100-51-5142-310 CLERK: SUP & EXPENSES 1,711 3,500 (1,789) 48.89% 2,383 3,900 61.10%

100-51-5142-322 CLERK: TRAINING/SEMINARS 199 2,200 (2,001) 9.04% 434 1,600 27.14%

100-51-5142-340 CLERK: POSTAL EXPENSES 1,172 2,100 (928) 55.83% 1,606 3,000 53.55%

100-51-5142-500 CLERK: DANE CTY CALENDARS 0 600 (600) 0.00% 0 600 0.00%

100-51-5142-700 CLERK: LICENSE COSTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  5

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-51-5143-158 PERSONNEL: UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5143-160 PERSONNEL: WORKMAN'S COMP INS 13,928 44,000 (30,072) 31.65% 24,965 44,000 56.74%

100-51-5143-190 PERSONNEL: PROVIDED FOR EVALS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5143-200 PERSONNEL: RECRUITMENT 0 200 (200) 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5143-210 PERSONNEL: MEDICAL EVALUATIONS 0 300 (300) 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5143-300 PERSONNEL: RETIREES INS PREM 12,753 29,131 (16,378) 43.78% 14,724 48,954 30.08%

100-51-5144-140 ELECTIONS: PER DIEM WAGES 1,738 2,750 (1,013) 63.18% 1,400 4,000 35.00%

100-51-5144-340 ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLIES 38 8,100 (8,062) 0.47% 617 1,000 61.73%

100-51-5145-210 D.P.: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 22,389 51,200 (28,811) 43.73% 22,161 40,000 55.40%

100-51-5145-340 D.P.: OPERATIONS EXPENSE 2,405 8,400 (5,995) 28.63% 1,028 2,700 38.08%

100-51-5145-350 WEBSITE COSTS 0 620 (620) 0.00% 0 570 0.00%

100-51-5151-210 FINANCE: AUDIT SERVICES 25,269 26,000 (731) 97.19% 21,765 25,000 87.06%

100-51-5151-290 LIFE QUEST FEES/OTHER PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5151-300 BOND ISSUE EXPENSES 325 3,425 (3,100) 9.49% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5152-340 TREASURY: OPERATIONS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5152-390 TREASURY: WRITE-OFF EXPENSE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-51-5153-210 ASSESSOR: CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 5,583 10,190 (4,607) 54.79% 4,306 10,190 42.25%

100-51-5154-511 LIABILITY INS (LEAGUE) 23,252 44,609 (21,357) 52.12% 25,790 43,729 58.98%

100-51-5154-512 PROPERTY INS (LGPIF) 18,579 14,163 4,416 131.18% 13,619 14,708 92.60%

100-51-5160-220 BLDGS & PLANT: GAS & ELECTRIC 13,796 42,000 (28,204) 32.85% 13,518 42,000 32.19%

100-51-5160-221 BLDGS & PLANT: WATER 2,374 6,000 (3,626) 39.56% 1,749 8,000 21.86%

100-51-5160-222 BLDGS & PLANT: TELEPHONE 3,691 0 3,691 0.00% 2,068 4,000 51.71%

100-51-5160-223 BLDGS & PLANT:STORMWATER  CHRG 2,661 6,560 (3,899) 40.56% 2,500 6,600 37.87%

100-51-5160-240 BLDGS & PLANT: CONTRACTUAL 3,097 5,000 (1,903) 61.94% 2,021 3,410 59.27%

100-51-5160-530 BLDGS & PLANT: RENTAL EXPENSE 0 0 0 0.00% 4,387 2,500 175.49%

100-52-5210-110 POLICE: SALARIES & ALLOWANCES 41,610 98,654 (57,044) 42.18% 38,453 95,326 40.34%

100-52-5210-120 POLICE: CLERICAL WAGES 28,660 73,210 (44,550) 39.15% 30,046 73,638 40.80%

100-52-5210-121 POLICE: OFFICER WAGE & HOLIDAY 152,901 369,913 (217,012) 41.33% 130,888 322,202 40.62%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  6

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-52-5210-122 POLICE: OVERTIME WAGES 3,702 9,000 (5,298) 41.13% 8,141 9,000 90.45%

100-52-5210-124 POLICE: PART-TIME DUTY WAGES 27,370 23,000 4,370 119.00% 28,060 48,000 58.46%

100-52-5210-125 POLICE: DIFFERENTIAL 1,029 2,000 (971) 51.43% 961 2,000 48.06%

100-52-5210-128 POLICE: COM SERVICE OFFICERS 0 4,400 (4,400) 0.00% 0 4,400 0.00%

100-52-5210-129 POLICE: CROSSING GUARD WAG 2,916 6,000 (3,084) 48.60% 3,320 5,000 66.41%

100-52-5210-130 POLICE: EMPLOYMENT BONUS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-52-5210-150 POLICE: BENEFITS 82,885 190,976 (108,091) 43.40% 80,463 196,549 40.94%

100-52-5210-170 POLICE: EDUCATION REIMB 0 0 0 0.00% 0 1,000 0.00%

100-52-5210-210 POLICE: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,667 15,000 (10,334) 31.11% 4,720 14,000 33.71%

100-52-5210-310 POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP 963 3,000 (2,037) 32.09% 1,286 3,000 42.85%

100-52-5210-321 POLICE: DUES & SEMINARS 576 2,500 (1,924) 23.04% 946 2,000 47.30%

100-52-5210-322 POLICE: TRAINING EXPENSES 4,638 9,000 (4,362) 51.54% 2,272 9,000 25.24%

100-52-5210-340 POLICE: OPERATING EXPENSE 6,362 16,000 (9,638) 39.76% 11,166 16,000 69.79%

100-52-5210-341 POLICE: UNIFORM EXPENSE 8,282 6,000 2,282 138.03% 4,656 5,000 93.12%

100-52-5210-345 POLICE: PROMOTION 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-52-5210-350 POLICE: VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT 5,173 5,000 173 103.46% 1,387 5,000 27.74%

100-52-5210-370 POLICE: FUEL & OIL 3,644 10,000 (6,356) 36.44% 3,082 7,000 44.02%

100-52-5210-380 POLICE: DRUG PREVENTION 1,000 1,000 0 100.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-52-5210-390 POLICE: INSURANCE COSTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-52-5220-210 FIRE: CONTRACTUAL EXPENSE 0 575,475 (575,475) 0.00% 0 570,119 0.00%

100-52-5220-215 FIRE: 2% DUES TO MAD FIRE DEPT 0 20,773 (20,773) 0.00% 0 21,217 0.00%

100-52-5220-590 FIRE: HYDRANT RENTAL 0 0 0 0.00% 0 168,281 0.00%

100-52-5240-150 INSPECTIONS: BENEFITS 952 2,303 (1,351) 41.35% 964 2,180 44.20%

100-52-5240-211 INSPECTIONS: BUILDINGS 6,453 14,500 (8,047) 44.50% 6,567 14,000 46.90%

100-52-5240-212 INSPECTIONS: HVAC 2,290 5,500 (3,210) 41.63% 2,373 5,000 47.46%

100-52-5240-213 INSPECTIONS: ELECTRICAL 3,247 7,500 (4,253) 43.30% 2,331 7,000 33.30%

100-52-5240-214 INSPECTIONS: PLUMBING 375 2,600 (2,225) 14.41% 1,374 2,500 54.96%

100-52-5240-340 INSPECTIONS: OPERATIONS 340 100 240 340.00% 99 0 0.00%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  7

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-52-5260-290 DANE COUNTY RADIO CONTRACT 1,411 6,061 (4,650) 23.28% 2,138 7,058 30.29%

100-53-5300-121 AIDABLE WORK: LABOR 37,411 70,214 (32,803) 53.28% 29,916 72,262 41.40%

100-53-5300-150 AIDABLE WORK: BENEFITS 7,573 12,084 (4,511) 62.67% 5,823 12,560 46.36%

100-53-5300-340 AIDABLE WORK: OPERATING EXP. 9,521 18,000 (8,479) 52.89% 10,709 18,000 59.49%

100-53-5300-450 SCHOOL SAFE ZONE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-53-5300-600 AIDABLE: INSURANCE REPAIRS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-53-5320-350 GARAGE: VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT 7,277 15,000 (7,723) 48.51% 4,846 18,000 26.92%

100-53-5320-370 GARAGE: FUEL & OIL 5,036 12,000 (6,964) 41.97% 5,347 8,000 66.84%

100-53-5330-210 STR MAINT/REPAIR: ENGINEERING 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-53-5330-230 STR MAINT/REPAIR: ANNUAL CNTCT 850 0 850 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-53-5342-220 STREET LIGHTING: POWER 7,810 18,000 (10,190) 43.39% 6,299 16,000 39.37%

100-53-5342-340 STREET LIGHTING: CONTRACTUAL 1,131 15,000 (13,869) 7.54% 1,190 20,000 5.95%

100-53-5344-350 STORM SEWERS: DISCHARGE PERMIT 76 175 (99) 43.42% 60 85 70.02%

100-53-5352-300 BUS SERVICE 0 30,000 (30,000) 0.00% 0 30,000 0.00%

100-53-5362-290 REFUSE COLL: CONTRACTUAL SERVC 32,625 96,289 (63,664) 33.88% 41,201 94,360 43.66%

100-53-5363-290 METRO LANDFILL EXPENSE 5,125 10,250 (5,125) 50.00% 5,375 10,750 50.00%

100-53-5365-121 RECYCLING/YARDWASTE:LABOR 12,862 45,115 (32,253) 28.51% 12,552 50,931 24.65%

100-53-5365-150 RECYCLING/YARDWASTE:BENEFITS 2,456 7,764 (5,309) 31.63% 2,079 8,852 23.49%

100-53-5365-340 RECYCLING/YARDWASTE: SUP EXP 200 4,100 (3,900) 4.88% 801 4,100 19.54%

100-53-5365-370 RECYCLING/YARDWASTE:FUEL & OIL 661 2,800 (2,139) 23.62% 718 2,800 25.65%

100-54-5400-130 VILLAGE HALL: CLEANING 1,809 4,819 (3,009) 37.55% 1,453 5,668 25.63%

100-54-5400-150 VILLAGE HALL: BENEFITS 550 829 (279) 66.30% 208 985 21.13%

100-55-5500-121 NON-AIDABLE WORK: LABOR 45,283 105,700 (60,418) 42.84% 46,121 105,083 43.89%

100-55-5500-150 NON-AIDABLE WORK: BENEFITS 9,285 18,191 (8,906) 51.04% 7,916 18,265 43.34%

100-55-5500-340 NON-AIDABLE: OPERATING EXPENSE 12,381 25,000 (12,619) 49.53% 7,518 28,000 26.85%

100-55-5500-600 NON-AIDABLE: INSURANCE COSTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5500-700 COMMUNITY GARDENS 540 500 40 108.00% 450 500 90.00%

100-55-5510-340 2018 FLOOD EXPENSES 466,526 0 466,526 0.00% 0 0 0.00%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  8

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-55-5514-121 COMMUNITY CTR: WAGES 41 811 (770) 5.01% 1,087 578 188.10%

100-55-5514-150 COMMUNITY CTR: WAGE BENEFITS 13 140 (126) 9.58% 160 100 159.63%

100-55-5514-220 COMMUNITY CTR: GAS & ELECTRIC 2,460 7,400 (4,940) 33.25% 4,807 7,400 64.96%

100-55-5520-121 FORESTER:  WAGES 25,547 64,191 (38,644) 39.80% 23,610 62,956 37.50%

100-55-5520-122 GRANT FUNDED HORT WAGES 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5520-125 HORT ASSISTANT WAGES 4,048 23,000 (18,953) 17.60% 3,510 15,000 23.40%

100-55-5520-150 FORESTER: WAGE BENEFITS 7,000 17,581 (10,580) 39.82% 6,528 17,461 37.39%

100-55-5520-320 PARKS:PROJECTS 2,701 12,500 (9,799) 21.61% 2,198 7,000 31.40%

100-55-5520-340 PARKS:OPERATING EXPENSE 1,840 4,800 (2,960) 38.33% 1,885 4,400 42.83%

100-55-5520-342 VILLAGE TREE SALES COSTS 261 5,000 (4,739) 5.22% 2,830 6,000 47.17%

100-55-5520-350 McKENNA PARK 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5520-370 FORESTER: FUEL & OIL 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5523-341 HORTICULTURE: CONSULTANT 420 0 420 0.00% 70 1,000 7.00%

100-55-5523-343 HORTICULTURE: REFORESTATION 3,795 14,000 (10,205) 27.11% 7,450 9,000 82.78%

100-55-5523-350 HORTICULTURE:PLANTINGS 0 3,000 (3,000) 0.00% 93 2,000 4.67%

100-55-5523-550 FORESTRY GRANTS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5523-600 TREE MAINTENANCE 17,501 40,000 (22,499) 43.75% 22,220 30,000 74.07%

100-55-5523-650 TREE REMOVALS 23,454 30,000 (6,546) 78.18% 14,951 25,000 59.80%

100-55-5531-121 FOUR CORNERS: WAGES 0 13,000 (13,000) 0.00% 0 12,000 0.00%

100-55-5531-150 FOUR-CORNERS: BENEFITS 0 1,000 (1,000) 0.00% 0 900 0.00%

100-55-5531-340 FOUR CORNERS: OPERATING EXPNSE 0 1,500 (1,500) 0.00% 0 650 0.00%

100-55-5532-121 LAND RECREATION: WAGES 0 12,500 (12,500) 0.00% 0 13,300 0.00%

100-55-5532-150 LAND RECREATION: BENEFITS 0 1,000 (1,000) 0.00% 0 1,017 0.00%

100-55-5532-340 LAND RECREATION: OPERATING EXP 0 1,700 (1,700) 0.00% 0 1,700 0.00%

100-55-5533-121 TENNIS: WAGES 0 18,000 (18,000) 0.00% 0 16,000 0.00%

100-55-5533-150 TENNIS: BENEFITS 0 1,400 (1,400) 0.00% 0 1,300 0.00%

100-55-5533-340 TENNIS: OPERATING EXPENSES 152 3,000 (2,848) 5.06% 997 1,000 99.74%

100-55-5534-140 BASEBALL: UMPIRE PER DIEM EXP 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  9

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-55-5534-340 BASEBALL: OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5535-121 BASKETBALL: WAGES 0 1,300 (1,300) 0.00% 0 1,000 0.00%

100-55-5535-150 BASKETBALL: BENEFITS 0 100 (100) 0.00% 0 77 0.00%

100-55-5535-340 BASKETBALL: OPERATING EXPENSE 0 750 (750) 0.00% 0 750 0.00%

100-55-5536-121 INDOOR SOCCER: WAGES 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5536-150 INDOOR SOCCER: BENEFITS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5536-340 INDOOR SOCCER: OPERATING EXPEN 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-55-5537-340 SPEC EVENTS: JULY 4th EXPENSE 0 1,350 (1,350) 0.00% 22 1,375 1.59%

100-55-5537-341 SPEC EVENTS: FIREWORKS EXPENSE 0 9,000 (9,000) 0.00% 0 9,000 0.00%

100-55-5537-342 SPEC EVENTS: RECOGNITION NIGHT 4,970 4,750 220 104.62% 4,637 4,450 104.21%

100-55-5538-340 OUTDOOR SOCCER: OPERATNG EXPEN 2,034 7,000 (4,966) 29.06% 450 7,000 6.43%

100-55-5540-340 GOLF: OPERATING EXPENSES 0 4,500 (4,500) 0.00% 0 4,000 0.00%

100-55-5550-390 KAYAK/CANOE RENTAL EXPENSES 0 550 (550) 0.00% 0 550 0.00%

100-56-5630-150 PLANNER 0 800 (800) 0.00% 1,400 800 175.00%

100-56-5640-210 PROF CONSULTANT:PLAN REVIEW 1,720 800 920 214.94% 625 800 78.08%

100-57-5735-775 CAP OUTLAY: CREW MOWER UNIT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5751-800 CAP OUTLAY: COMPUTERS 1,723 10,000 (8,277) 17.23% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5751-810 CAP OUTLAY: GEN ADM EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5751-825 CAP OUTLAY: ADMIN DP SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5751-830 CAP OUTLAY:FD/EMS CAPITL EQUIP 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5751-845 CAP OUTLAY:PAINT BURBANK RAIL 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5751-850 CAP OUTLAY:DPW CAPITAL EQUIPMT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-811 CAP OUTLAY: PD COMMNCTNS EQPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-813 CAP OUTLAY: PD VEHICLE REPL 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-815 CAP OUTLAY: PD SAFETY EQPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-817 CAP OUTLAY: PD EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-821 CAP OUTLAY: FD COMMNCTNS EQPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-822 CAP OUTLAY: FD OPERATING EQUIP 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS EXPENSE AND REVENUE COMPARISON TO BUDGET (YEAR-OVER-YEAR) Page:  10

6/17/2019

Account No. Account Title CY YTD Actual CY Budget Variance % of Budget PY Actual PY Budget % of Budget

May 31, 2019 May 31, 2018Percent of year elapsed = 41.67%

100-57-5752-825 CAP OUTLAY: FD SAFETY EQPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-826 CAP OUTLAY: FD HOSE & APPLNCS 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-828 CAP OUTLAY: FD VEHICLE REPLACE 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-831 CAP OUTLAY: EMS COMMNCTN EQPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-57-5752-832 CAP OUTLAY: EMS OPERATING EQPT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-59-5910-900 CONTINGENT ACCOUNT 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

100-59-5920-900 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 0 958,205 (958,205) 0.00% 521,479 926,422 56.29%

TOTAL REVENUES 723,383 3,899,719 (3,176,336) 18.55% 452,205 3,978,316 11.37%

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,444,881 3,899,719 (2,454,838) 37.05% 1,464,988 3,947,254 37.11%















dsykes
Typewritten Text
7/1/19-6/30/20







































Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. L-2018-2 

 

VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 

DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 7.08(10) 

OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES  

RELATING TO PARKING AND TOWING OF VEHICLES 

 

The Village Board of the Village of Shorewood Hills, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 

follows: 

 

Section 7.08(10) of the Municipal Code of the Village of Shorewood Hills adopts, in accordance 

with Wisconsin State Statute 349.139: 

 

Removal of Vehicles owned by Habitual Parking Violators (HPV) – In accordance with 

Wisconsin Statute § 349.139:  

 

Habitual Parking Violators.  When a vehicle has received, more than 60 days previously,  

5 or more citations for nonmoving parking violations, that two or more remain unpaid, and 

no court appearance has beenfor which the person has not scheduled an appearance in court 

in response to the outstanding citations by the Village of Shorewood Hills, the vehicle owner 

may be considered a “Habitual Parking Violator” (HPV) of the parking ordinances until such 

time that all outstanding parking tickets are paid in full. Further, upon subsequent violation, 

contact or sighting, a vehicle usedconsidered to be in habitual violation of the parking 

ordinances pursuant to section 7.08(10) may be towed and impounded at the owner's 

expense. 

a. Notification Prior to Towing.  Written notification of the HPV designation shall be 

provided to the offending vehicle owner upon issuance of the fifth citation that if forfeitures 

for any outstanding citation remain unpaid for 60-days from the date of issuance the vehicle 

may be seized, towed and impounded. 

1. Notice shall be in writing; and 

2. Placed on the offending vehicle’s windshield prior to towing of vehicle. 

b. Notification of Owner.  Upon any issuance of an HPV designation, and any subsequent 

parking citation or impoundment of the vehicle involved,impounding of vehicle, the 

issuing officer or Community Service Officer, shall sendnotify the vehicle owner a letter 

via the United States Postal Service to the owner’s last known address. The letter shall 

contain the following information: 

1. All violations for each citation counted; 

2. The date on which the citations were issued;  

3. The license number or vehicle identification number of the vehicle involved; 

4. The place where the citation may be paid (location and website);  



5. The total amount of the forfeiture, and;  

6. The means by which the citation(s) may be contested. 

c. Release of Vehicle.  A person requesting that their vehicle to be released must provide; 

1. Identification; and  

2. Receipts showing all outstanding parking citations are paid in full, including the 

citation for which the towing occurred.  
 
 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to law. 

 

The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Village Board of the Village of 

Shorewood Hills at its meeting held on ____________________, 20___. 

 

 APPROVED:  

 

             

  David J. Benforado, Village President 

 

 ATTEST:  

 

             

  Karla Endres, Village Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 1 

ORDINANCE NO. L-2019-3 

 

VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 

DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 2.02(C)3. 

OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES  

RELATING TO MEMBERS OF THE WATERFRONT COMMITTEE 

 

The Village Board of the Village of Shorewood Hills, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 

follows: 

 

Section 2.02(C)3. of the Municipal Code of the Village of Shorewood Hills is amended as 

follows: 

 

3. Waterfront. Members of the waterfront committee shall be appointed by the village president; 

subject to confirmation by the village board. This committee shall consist of five six citizens and 

two one non-resident marina users. The waterfront committee shall elect a chair, subject to 

confirmation by the village board. The waterfront committee shall review and advise the village 

board on matters relating to beach and water activities at McKenna Park and the Shorewood Hills 

marina, budget and fee issues, and improvements planning. 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to law. 

 

The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Village Board of the Village of 

Shorewood Hills at its meeting held on ____________________, 20___. 

 

 APPROVED:  

 

             

  David J. Benforado, Village President 

 

 ATTEST:  

 

             

  Karla Endres, Village Clerk 

 



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Total General Obligation (G.O.) Debt (net)

Village 12,771,126$             13,916,650$             12,810,120$             13,049,178$             11,898,838$             

Utilities 3,303,874               3,178,350               2,869,880                2,565,822               2,241,162               

  Subtotal 16,075,000               17,095,000               15,680,000               15,615,000               14,140,000               

   Less: Funds available for debt -                             (139,538)                (74,045)                   (70,561)                  -                             

    TOTAL 16,075,000$            16,955,462$            15,605,955$             15,544,439$            14,140,000$            

Population 1,799                       2,039                       2,077                       2,332                       2,238                       

G.O. Debt Capacity 26,932,950$             27,482,570$             28,257,510$             29,908,365$             30,433,655$             

G.O. debt  per capita 8,936$                     8,316$                     7,514$                     6,666$                     6,318$                     

% of debt limit 60% 62% 55% 52% 46%

VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS
2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT OUTSTANDING

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Percentage of Debt Limit

Village of
Shorewood
Hills

 $-

 $1,000

 $2,000

 $3,000

 $4,000

 $5,000

 $6,000

 $7,000

 $8,000

 $9,000

 $10,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

G.O. Debt Outstanding - Per Capita

© 2019 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 3 

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS – UNAUDITED 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2018 

 

x 

 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE’S FUNDS (cont.) 

 
 PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 
The Village of Shorewood Hills’ proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information 
found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. Factors concerning the finances of 
these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the village’s business-type activities. 
 

 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

 
The original General Fund budget had total revenues and other sources of approximately $3,844,982 and 
was not amended during the year. 
 
Total revenues and other sources were $4,040,965, which was $195,983 greater than the budget. This 
was primarily due to insurance recoveries received not budgeted for.   
 
The original General Fund budget had total appropriations of approximately $3,947,254 and was not 
amended during the year.  
 
Actual expenditures and other uses were $4,167,930, resulting in a negative variance of $220,676. This 
was primarily due to negative variances in public safety and public works. The negative variance of 
$101,958 in public safety was primarily due to an increase in part time officer wages and benefits due to a 
regular patrol officer being placed on alternate duty for an extended period. The negative variance in 
Public Works of $93,736 was due to unbudgeted expenses related to flood recovery.   
 
 

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



~ 5 year projection of capital needs Updated 6-6-2019

Capital Need Year 
Paid to 

Date
Capital 
Fund

TIF Utility
External 
Funding 
Source

Suggested 
Committee 

Referral
Comments Category

1 Leaf Picker 2018 33,152 40,000 Services Replaces 2002 model (orange), worth ~$1,000. Pending Board approval in February 
2018.

Equipment purchased

2 Squad car 2018 38,363 39,000 PHS Two Year rotation of PD vehicles. Includes equipment. Moved up to 2018 from 2019 to 

make a vehicle available for Police Chief (includes radio/lights install).

Equipment purchased

3 Booster stations repainting 2018 7,400 7,400 Public 

Works

Paid for by water utility. Tally Ho ~$5,700. 4 Corners ~$1,700. Facilities done

4 Update accounting software 2018 13,000 13,000 Board Share amongst all department, utilities, pool. Total $39K paid over 3 years. Payment 3 of 
3.

Equipment last payment 

in 2018

5 Card Access Control System 2018 12,038 11,000 PHS Upgrade Access Card System for Police Department and add front entrance to Village Hall. 

Expandable for future uses.

Equipment done

6 Building Security Camera 

System

2018 12,038 14,000 PHS Recommendation from Riseling Group to expand camera system in Police Department and 

Evidence Storage.

Equipment done

7 Crack Filling/Seal Coating 2018 18,000 18,000 Public 

Works

Annual expense to extend life of Village streets. Streets done

8 Snowblower Attachment 2018 3,920 4,504 Services Replace exisiting skidsteer/tool cat attachment. Est. $1,000 trade-in value. Equipment purchased

9 Brush Cutter Attachment 2018 3,920 5,087 Services New attachment used to better manage small trees and brush in Village parks. Est. $750 

trade-in value for a tree puller attachment.

Equipment purchased

10 PA System Repairs 2018 249 5,000 Board Maintenance and/or repairs to the meeting room PA system. Actual cost may be less than 

$5,000 estimate.

Equipment purchased

11 Phone system 2018 20,271 25,160 Board Share amongst all departments. Includes cabeling and network upgrades. Paid 75% of 

the install cost to date. Ran into problems w/AT&T. Expected completion in 2019.

Equipment not yet 

completed

Subtotal 2018 162,351 174,750 0 7,400 0 

12 Demolition of Scout Shack 

build park pavillion

2019 0 Parks/ 

Recreation

Cold storage complete and fireworks equipment stored has been moved from Scout Shack. 

Demolish building, could use foundation for a simple park shelter or remove entirely. Est. 
cost of shelter $50K.

Facilities Expected in 

2019

13 McKenna Park Beach House 

roof repairs and railing 

replacement

2019 0 15,000 Waterfront/ 

Services

Pay using fund balance. Reimbursed by Marina program. On hold pending Waterfront 
Committee decision. Metal railing was shored up in 2015. Still needs to be replaced 
for ~$5,000.

Facilities

14 BodyWorn Camera System 2019 0 2,500 PHS 3 cameras to be purchased in 2019. Equipment Received, no 

bill yet

15 Marina Stormwater Erosion 

Repair

2019 0 50,000 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Received $21K Grant. Possible FEMA, State or other funding 

assistance. Could be paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

16 Marina Stormwater Outfall 2019 0 57,290 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Possible FEMA, State or other funding assistance. Could be 

paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

17 Marina Access Road 2019 0 50,700 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Possible FEMA, State or other funding assistance. Could be 

paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

18 McKenna Park Stormwater 

Outfall

2019 0 35,800 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Possible FEMA, State or other funding assistance. Could be 

paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

19 Pool Stormwater Bioswale 

(Ditch) Cleanout/Repair

2019 0 40,000 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Possible FEMA, State or other funding assistance. Could be 

paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

20 Beloit Court Stormwater 

Culvert Repair

2019 0 6,000 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Possible FEMA, State or other funding assistance. Could be 

paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

21 Village Buildings Damage 

Insurance Deductibles

2019 0 5,000 Public 

Works

August 20 Flood Damage: Possible FEMA, State or other funding assistance. Could be 

paid for by tax levy (special disaster qualification).

Facilities

22 4 Corners bathroom & shelter 

improvements

2019 0 75,000 Services The improvements would need to bring the building into compliance with ADA requirements: 

Expand bathroom, ramp to shelter deck.

Facilities

23 Replace Roof at Community 

Center

2019 0 13,250 13,250 Services/ 

Pool

Expense to be shared by Pool (50/50). ~$50K to replace with improvements. Facilities Completed, no 

bill yet

24 Bike Path, Catafalque Dr, 

Marshall Ct Improvements, 

U-Ave Design

2019 446,480 1,252,500 Board Complete Bike Path (includes PARC grant for ~$30K). Extend water and sewer to west on 

Marshall Ct. Improve streetscape. Land acquistion from Flad and Psych Services. University 

Ave design costs (spread over four years).

TID TID 3 & 4

25 Mid-sized plow truck 2019 0 80,000 Services Replaces 2008 model TK #8, worth ~$4,000. Equipment

26 Utility Vehicle (UTV) 2019 8,235 10,000 Services New UTV for Public Works and Forestry/Parks use. Equipment

27 Pickup Truck 2019 28,289 27,000 Services New pickup truck dedicated for the Forester's use. Equipment

28 KeyWatcher System 2019 7,417 8,000 PHS Electronic key management system for future MedDrop Box, Police evidence storage and 

possibly other Village keys. Recommended by PHS Committee.

Equipment

29 Repair Walking Path Amherst, 

Columbia, Harvard

2019 0 50,000 Public 

Works

Estimated cost to engineer and total reconstruction = $75,000. Less expensive options to 

mill and overlay could reduce expenses to $30-50K (estimated).

Facilities

30 Crack Filling/Seal Coating 2019 0 18,000 Public 

Works

Annual expense to extend life of Village streets. Streets

S:\Admin Data\Finance\Five-Year Capital Plan Informationi\Projected 5 Year Capital Plan (rev 2019-06).xlsx Page 1 of 2



~ 5 year projection of capital needs Updated 6-6-2019

Capital Need Year 
Paid to 

Date
Capital 
Fund

TIF Utility
External 
Funding 
Source

Suggested 
Committee 

Referral
Comments Category

31 Four Corners Path Repairs 2019 0 5,000 Services Repair of walking path at 4 Corners Park due to storm errosion. Facilities

32 Heiden Haus Remodel 2019 0 5,000 ? Board Remodeling of Heiden Haus, leveling of field, addition of open pavillion (Primarily funded 
by donations, Board pledge some money towards the project).

Facilities

33 Raised median on University 

Ave (near Target)

2019 0 200,000 Board TID 4 - Mid-block crosswalk on University Avenue. Cost share with the City of Madison. TID

34 Boiler at Community Center 2019 0 50,000 350,000 Services/ 

Pool

INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT DUE TO 2018 FLOOD. Insurance expected to cover 

~$350K. Pool responsible for ~$50K in improvements to like-for-like boiler.

Facilities

Subtotal 2019 490,420 293,750 1,452,500 50,000 623,040 

35 Restain/paint Village Hall 2020 0 17,000 Services Maintenance, paint and siding repairs. Facilities

36 Toro 4wd snow machine 2020 0 49,440 Services Replaces 2008 model, worth ~$10,000 Equipment

37 Tow-behind Bucket Truck 

(used)

2020 0 30,000 Services Shared between Forester and DPW Equipment

Subtotal 2020 0 96,440 0 0 0 

38 Boiler at DPW Building 2021 0 35,000 Services Replaces 2001 model. Could be part of building remodel/replacement. Equipment

39 Full-size dump truck 2021 0 165,000 Services Replaces 2001 model TK #5 Equipment

40 Toro zero-turn mower 2021 0 19,000 Services Replaces 2012 model, worth $3,000 Equipment

41 Squad car 2021 0 39,000 PHS Two Year rotation of PD vehicles. Includes radio/lights install. Equipment

42 University Ave Reconstruction 

(Shorewood to Campus Dr)
2021 0 2,500,000 Board Est. cost $2-3M TID TID 3

43 Widening East side of 

University Bay Dr

2021 0 850,000 Board Work to be done in conjunction with redesign of University Avenue / UBD bike path 

overpass project (+sidewalk, bus pullout). Costsharing?
TID TID 3

Subtotal 2021 0 258,000 3,350,000 0 0 

44 Forester's Truck 2022 0 63,500 Services Replaces 2005 TK #3 (consider possible alternatives to a dump truck) Equipment

45 Street Sweeper (Mechanical) 2022 0 100,000 100,000 Services Replaces 2007 Elgin Street Sweeper. All or partially paid for by Utility Fund(s). Equipment

Improve Access Road at 

McKenna Park

2022 ? Public 

Works

While the Rustic Bridge is being Reconstructed, the access road to the Boathouse and 

lift station could be improved.

Facilities

Subtotal 2022 0 163,500 0 100,000 0 

46 Backhoe Loader 2023 0 100,280 Services Replaces 2005 John Deere310SG Backhoe Loader Equipment

47 Squad car 2023 0 40,000 PHS Two Year rotation of PD vehicles. Includes radio/lights install. Equipment

48 LMD Bridge Reconstruction 2023 0 440,564 962,256 Board Design & Construction (2022) cost of Lake Mendota Drive bridge (basic concrete bridge 

grant funded 80/20 federal-state/local). Fund $240K for design/construction, $200K for 
optional asthetic improvements, $962K in State matching funds.

Facilities

Subtotal 2023 0 580,844 0 0 962,256 

49 Dump Truck, one ton 2024 0 78,000 Services Replaces 2012 model TK #7 Equipment

50 Leaf picker 2024 0 45,000 Services Replaces 2008 model (green), worth ~$1,000. Equipment

Subtotal 2024 0 123,000 0 0 0 

COLUMN TOTALS 652,771 1,690,284 4,802,500 157,400 1,585,296 

Additional Projects:

A Repaving Pool/Community 

Center Parking Lot

2022 0 26,250 78,750 Pool Reason: Parking lot breaking down as it ages ($105K including 
engineering/contingencies). Expense to be shared 25/75: Village/Pool.

Facilities

B DPW Building 2024 0 2,000,000 Services Reason: Building underutilized, garages overcrowded, operational deficiencies. Est. cost 
~$2M

Facilities

C Community Center/Pool 2026 0 1,500,000 Pool Reason: Becoming obsolete. Limited accessibility. Locker room/ showers renovation. Est. 
cost $1-2M

Facilities

D West Side Road & Utility 

Reconstruction

2024-

2030

0 10,000,000 Public 

Works/

Board

Replace road base, utilities and maintenance as need on street of west side of Village 

possibly over several years. Est. $6.1M Roads, $3.2M Utilities.
Streets

S:\Admin Data\Finance\Five-Year Capital Plan Informationi\Projected 5 Year Capital Plan (rev 2019-06).xlsx Page 2 of 2



Capital Fund Detail Revised 6/6/19

Nonspendable Fund Balance at end of 2017

Advance to Sewer Fund $63,777

Advance to Water Fund $446,472

$510,249

End of 2017 funds available (per Fin. Stmt.) $248,539

2018 Advance Return - Sewer $9,726

2018 Advance Return - Water $13,173

Subtotal $22,899

Funds available at beginning of 2018 $271,438

Debt Service transfer to Capital Fund $159,066

2018 Capital Expenses ($167,942)

Funds available at end of 2018 $262,562

2019 Advance Return - Sewer $50,000

2019 Advance Return - Water $100,000

Subtotal $150,000

Funds available at beginning of 2019 $412,562

2019 Capital Expenses (if all projects done) ($293,750)

Funds available at end of 2019 $118,812

Nonspendable Fund Balance at end of 2019

Advance to Sewer Fund $4,051

Advance to Water Fund $333,299

$337,350

2020 Advance Return - Sewer $4,051

2020 Advance Return - Water $111,000

2020 Capital Expenses ($96,440)

Funds available at end of 2020 $133,372

2021 Advance Return - Water $111,000

2021 Capital Expenses** ($258,000)

Funds available at end of 2021 ($13,628)

2022 Advance Return - Water $111,000

2022 Capital Expenses*** ($163,500)

Funds available at end of 2022 ($66,128)

2023 Capital Expenses**** ($580,844)

Funds available at end of 2023 ($646,972)

** 2021 Full-size Dump Truck (165K), etc.

*** 2022 Expenses include 1/2 of Street Sweeper (100K), Dump Truck (63.5K)

**** 2023 Expenses include LMD Bridge (440K), etc.

S:\Admin Data\Budget\2019 Budget\Official Budget Version\400 Fund Detail-rev 190606.xlsx




